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About Us

Indo US Bio-Tech Limited is a pioneering
seed company dedicated to enhancing
agricultural productivity through innovative
and quality seed solutions. Established in
2004, the company has been at the
forefront of developing hybrid and open-

g2 = pollinated seeds to address the needs of
r/riseeds

Indian farmers. With a strong commitment
to research, development, and sustainable
agriculture, Indo US Bio-Tech Limited aims
to empower the farming community by
providing seeds that ensure better yields
and resilience to environmental challenges.

The company’s state-of-the-art R&D facilities,
processing plants, and advanced laboratories
are equipped to produce seeds that meet
global standards of purity, quality, and
germination. Specializing in a wide range of
crops such as vegetables, cereals, pulses,
oilseeds, and spices, Indo US Bio-Tech
Limited has earned a reputation for its
excellence in seed breeding and its
commitment to innovation.

The company’s infrastructure, including modern seed processing units and packaging facilities,
ensures that only the best products reach the farmers.

The dedicated team at Indo US Bio-Tech Limited constantly strives to develop varieties that adapt
to diverse climates and address challenges such as disease resistance and environmental stress.

Guided by its vision to support sustainable agriculture, the company remains focused on delivering

high-quality seeds that empower farmers and contribute to national food security.
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Company Products

PULSES SEEDS
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National Seed Corporation
Entered into MOU on Date: 27-05-2020 for supply of Vegetable seeds

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED has signed a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with the National Seeds Corporation
(NSC). This partnership aims to enhance seed quality and

distribution through joint development and
commercialization of new seed varieties. Leveraging NSC's
expertise, the collaboration will strengthen the seed supply
chain and support agricultural productivity, benefiting
farmers and advancing the seed industry.

Q
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MOU WITH ICAR
(INDIAN COUNCIL OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH)

INDO US BIO TECH LIMITED has signed an MOU with the
Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR) to collaborate
on the production of the newly notified maize varieties DMRH

1301 and DMRH 1308, This partnership will enhance the
ay allahjhu ¢ e high- p:,rf ormance maize yatics, locusing
1SC resist imately benefiting
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MOU WITH MPUAT
(MAHARANA PRATAP UNIVERSITY OF AGRICULTURE AND
TECHNOLOGY)

INDO US BIO- TECH LIMITED has entered into a Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) with Maharana Pratap University of
Agriculture and Technology (MPUAT) Udaipur to collaborate on
the production of Pratap Hybrid Maize-3. This partnership aims
Lo lev Lr;ﬁWL AT’s rescarch expertise 104 ﬁ‘l}faimt, the
pr DdLM ion of Ll:ﬁ tungw@mﬁuﬂ;ﬁma.mw:: hy br’ﬁi The
ao]labqﬁatlm‘l I'-ESLT. {0 T:ﬁm[ maize pr LliULLI%LiTLILIﬁ} and
P mfﬂc f: arnm'l S wuﬁ’aupaﬁé] f:ﬁsgd options, Ld;;lu I[‘HJLME to

\ |1np] oved e :agl icultural ffEELLDmL‘-: \ B
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MOU WITH NHRDF
(NATIONAL HORTICULTRAL RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION)

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED has signed a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOL) with the National Horticultural Research and
Development Foundation (NHRDF) for the supply of vegetable
seeds. This partnership aims to enhance the availability and
distribution of high-quality vegetable seeds, leveraging NHRDF's
expertise in horticultural research. The collaboration is designed to

support [armers by providing them with superior seed varieties,
thereby boosting vegetable production and contributing to
agricultural sustainability.
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MOU WITH IARI
(INDIAN AGRICULTURAL REASERCH INSTITUE)

INDO US BIO TECH LIMITED has

1 S P LT
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MOU WITH DOGR
R OF ONION AND GARLIC RESEARCH)

I0-TECH LIMITED has signed a Memorandum of
nderstanding (MOU) with the Directorate of Onion and Garlic
Research (DOGR) for the production of onion varicties Bhima

Super and Bhima Red. This collaboration aims to leverage

DOGR's expertise to scale up the production of these high
quality onion varieties. The partnership will focus on enhancing
the availability and distribution of Bhima Super and Bhima Red,
providing farmers with superior options to improve their vield
and produetivity.

O

DOGR ‘
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MOU WITH NAU
(NAVSARI AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY)

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED has entered into a Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) with Navsari Agricultural University
(NAU) for the production of the rice hybrid GRH-2. This
collaboration aims to utilize NAU's research and development
expertise to enhance the production and availability of this high-
performing rice hvbrid. The partnership is focused on
optimizing the cultivation and distribution of GRH-2, providing
farmers with a superior rice varicty that promises improved
vield and resilience.

AV /AN
Y 4

E

NAVSARI AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY
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HIL INDIA Limited
Entered into MOU on Date: 06-10-2023

for supply of Vegetable seeds
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Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
with Sanskaram University, Jhajjar,
Haryana — marking a new chapter of
collaboration in agricultural innovation,
research, and education.

SANSKARAM
UNIVERSITY




Milestones

Company received Company entered into
certificate of appreciation main board in
from SME empowering NSE& BSE board
Award

Excellence in
Economic Development
Award 2011
for Quality Excellence

)\

The Company has been awarded
by BSE Limited for being one of
the top performers in SME
Segment of BSE The award has
been received by Mr. Jagdish Ajudia,
Managing Director of the Company
from BSE Officials at Diwali Muhurat
Trading function and Felicitation of Top
Volume Performers Programme of
BSE held on October 27. 2019.
at Mumbai.

All India
Achievers 88
Founation
Award

Indo- US

Agrlseeds

Private Limited to
Public limited.

L 4

Our Company was
converted from
Private Limited to
Public limited.

A4

Company had received Company received approval

Krushi Vigyan Seva Kharif for Research and Development

Award by MP Government (R&D) by Department of
Scientific and Industrial Research
Technology Bhavan, New Delhi
(DSIR), Our Company was awarded
with Excellence in Economic
Development Award for Quality
Excellence.
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Our Company was
awarded with All
India Achievers
Foundation Award

Our company received
Quality Mark Award
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Infrastructure of company Indlo-43

Indo US Bio-Tech Limited boasts robust infrastructure designed to meet the growing demands of the agricultural
sector and ensure the delivery of high-quality seeds. The company has invested significantly in developing state-
of-the-art facilities to support its mission of advancing sustainable and innovative farming solutions.

Seed Processing Units

Equipped with advanced machinery such as seed grading machine, Seed Sorting machine, gravity separators, and
Automatic seed coating machines. Ensures the production of seeds with optimal quality, purity, and germination rates.

Packaging Facilities
Modern packaging units with automated pouch filling and sealing machines.
Ensures efficient, hygienic, and attractive packaging to maintain seed quality during storage and transportation.

Research & Development (R&D) Center

A cutting-edge DSIR Approved R&D facility focused on developing high-yielding, disease-resistant, and climate-
resilient seed varieties.Employs molecular breeding, hybridization, and marker-assisted selection techniques to create
superior seeds.

Seed Storage Warehouses & Cold Storage

Temperature & RH controlled cold storage facilities to maintain the viability and quality of seeds.
Large-scale warehouses to meet seasonal and bulk storage needs.

Testing Laboratories

Fully equipped labs for quality assessment of the seeds, including physical purity, genetic purity, and germination
potential Adheres to stringent quality standards such as those defined by the Indian Seed Act, 1966.

Demonstration Farms

Dedicated field trials and demonstration plots to test and showcase the performance of seed varieties under real-
world conditions.
Provides valuable insights to farmers and stakeholders about the adaptability and productivity of different seeds.

Administrative Offices

Located strategically to coordinate operations across India and internationally.
Houses dedicated teams for marketing, distribution, customer support, and technical assistance.

Distribution Network

A well-established supply chain with distribution centers and partnerships across India.
Ensures timely delivery of seeds to farmers, retailers, and wholesalers.

The comprehensive infrastructure of Indo US Bio-Tech Limited underscores its commitment to delivering quality
seeds and supporting farmers in achieving higher agricultural productivity.
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Seed Processing Unit
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Cold Storage Unit
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MR. JAGDISH AJUDIA

Chairman, Indo US Bio-Tech Limited

Chairman

Mr. Jagdish Ajudia, the visionary Chairman of Indo US Bio-Tech Limited, established the company in 2004, bringing
with him over 35 years of experience in agriculture and agribusiness. A pioneer in the Indian seed industry, he has
transformed the company from a modest beginning into a leading name in the sector, renowned for its innovation,
quality, and commitment to empowering farmers.

With an in-depth understanding of the challenges faced by the agricultural community, Mr. Ajudia has been instrumental
in fostering research and development to create high-yielding, disease-resistant, and climate-resilient seed varieties. His
strategic vision and leadership have driven collaborations with key agricultural organizations and government bodies,
further solidifying the company's position as an industry leader.

A passionate advocate for sustainable agriculture, Mr. Ajudia continues to guide Indo US Bio-Tech Limited in its mission to
enhance productivity, ensure food security, and uplift the lives of farmers across the nation. His dedication and expertise
remain the cornerstone of the company’s enduring success and growth.

Chairman’s Message

Since our establishment in 2004, our company has been dedicated to transforming agriculture through the production
of high-quality seeds. With a diverse product portfolio that includes vegetable seeds, cereals, pulses, spices, and oilseed

crops, we have consistently focused on empowering farmers and supporting the agricultural sector.

Our state-of-the-art infrastructure, equipped with advanced seed processing units and cutting-edge technologies,
ensures the delivery of superior-quality seeds with excellent physical and genetic purity. Our strong R&D foundation,
led by qualified breeders and technocrats, enables us to develop high-yielding, pest-resistant varieties that address

environmental concerns and promote sustainable farming practices.

We remain committed to delivering mutual value to our farmers, customers, and stakeholders while contributing to the
nation’s agricultural growth. Together, let us continue building a sustainable and prosperous future for the agriculture
industry.
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NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty-first (21") Annual General Meeting of the Members of
M/s. Indo Us Bio-Tech Limited (CIN: L01122GJ2004PLC043550) will be held on, Tuesday, 30" day of
September, 2025 at 02:30 p.m. IST through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”)
to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS I

1.To receive, consider and adopt the audited balance sheet as at 31" March, 2025 and the statement of profit

and loss and cash flow statement for the year ended on that date together with the notes attached thereto,

along with the report of directors and auditors thereon and in this regard to pass with or without modification
the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT audited balance sheet as at 31" March, 2025 and the statement of profit and loss and cash flow
statement for the year ended on that date together with the notes attached thereto, along with the report of
directors and auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint a Director of Mrs. Malti J. Ajudia (DIN: 02403878), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
herself for reappointment and in this regard, pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Malti J. Ajudia
(DIN: 02403878), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment,

be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3.BORROWING LIMITS OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1) (a), (c), (d) and any other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, notified and made effective from time to time and the rules made there
under, or any other laws for the time being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and in terms of Memorandum and Articles of Association of
the Company, the Company hereby accords its consent to the Board of Directors.

To sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking of the company or
where the company owns more than one undertaking, of the whole or substantially the whole of any of such
undertakings,

Explanation. —for the purposes of this clause, —

a. “undertaking” shall mean an undertaking in which the investment of the company exceeds Twenty percent
of its net worth as per the audited balance sheet of the preceding financial Year or an undertaking which
generates twenty per cent of the total income of the company During the previous financial year;

b. the expression “substantially the whole of the undertaking” in any financial year shall mean
twenty percent or more of the value of the undertaking as per the audited balance sheet of the Preceding
financial year;

21" ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025
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exceeds Twenty percent of its net woarth as per the audited balance sheet of the
preceding financial Year or an undertaking which generates twenty per cent of the
total income of the company During the previous financial year;

b. the expression “substantially the whole of the undertaking” in any financial year
shall mean twenty percent or more of the value of the undertaking as per the audited
balance sheet of the Preceding financial year;

To borrow any sum or sums of money from time to time, from any one ar more of
Company's bankers and/or from financial institutions, banks/Corporate or other
acceptable source whether by way of advances, deposits, leans, nan-convertible
debentures, bonds or otherwise and whether unsecured or secured notwithstanding
that the moneys to be borrawed together with moneys already borrowed by the
Company will or may exceed the aggregate paid-up share capital of the Company, free
reserves and Securities Premium, apart from temporary loans obtained from the
company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business provided that the total
outstanding amount of such borrowings shall not exceed Rupees 250 Crore (Two
Hundred and Fifty Crore Rupees) over and above the aggregate of the paid up capital
of the company, its free reserves and Securities Premium at any time apart from
temporary loans obtained from the company’s bankers In the ordinary course of
business,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized and empowered to
arrange or settle the terms and conditions on which all such monies are to be borrowed
from time to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as It may
think fit and to do all such acts, deeds and things, to execute all such documents,
instrurments and writings as may be requirad.”

c) To remit, or give time tor the repayment of, any debt due from a director

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are heraby
authorized to do all acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient and desirable

for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.”
Creation of Charges on the assets of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180(1}{a) and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time, the consent of the Company
be and i= hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter
referred to as the “Board” which term shall include any committee thereof for the time
heing exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution) to ratify, sccept,
creats such mortgages, charges and hypothecations/Pledgs as may be necessary on such
zss5ets of the Company, both present and future, in such manner as the
Eoard/Committes of the Board may think fit and proper, provided that the total amount
of loans topether with interest therseon, additional interest, compound interest,
liquidated damages, commitment charges, premium an pre-payment or on redemption,
cnsts, charges, expenses and all ether moneys payable by the Company in respect of the
sald kans, for which such charges, mortgages, pledge or hypothecations are created,
shall not, at any time exceed the limit of Rs. 100 Crore {One Hundred Crore Rupees).

21" ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to finalize with the
Lending Agencies/Trustees, the documents for creating the aforesaid mortgages,
charges, pledge and/or hypothecations and to accept any modifications ta, or to madify,
altar or vary, the terms and conditions of the aforesaid documents and to do all such
acts and things and to execute all such documents as may be necessary for giving effect
to this Resolution.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby
authorized to do all acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient and desirable
far the purpose of giving effect ta this resolution.”

TO APPROVE RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS U5 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
AND TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR WITHOUT
MODIFICATION(S), THE FOLLOWING AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable
provisions, If any, of the Companlies act, 2013 and relevant rules made there under
[including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereaf for the time being in
force), the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to Board of Directors o
enter into any contract or arrangements with related parties as well as with Key
Managerial Personnealis) as well as their relatives as mentioned in AQC-2 with respect o
sale, purchase or supply of any goods or materials, selling or otherwise disposing of, or
buying, leasing of property of any kind, awvailing or rendering of any services,
appointment of agent for purchase or sale of goods, materials, services or property or
otherwise disposing of any poods, materials or property or availing or rendering of any
services or appointment of such related party to any office or place of profit in the
Company or its subsidiary or associate Company ar reimbursement of any transaction or
any other transaction of whatever nature with related parties up to Rs. 10 Crore far
each type of transaction,

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board of directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to take such steps as may be necessary for obtaining approvals, statutory,
contractual or otherwise, in relation to the above and to settle all matters arising out of
and incidental thereto, and to sign and execute all deeds, applications, documents and
writings that may be required, on behalf of the Company and generally to do all acts,
deeds, matters and things that may ba necessary, proper, expedient or incidental therato
far the purpose of giving effects to this Resolution.”

5. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. JAGDISH AJUDIYA (DIN: 01745351) AS MANAGING
DIRECTOR:-

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution 35 an Ordinary Resolution:
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sectlons 196, 197, 203 read with S5cheduie

W and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, ("Act”), and the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the
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Articles of Association of the Company, the refevant regulations under Securities and
Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, including any statutory modificationis) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in force, and subject to c=uch other approvals as may be reguired, and as
recommended by the Momination and Remuneration Committee of the Board and the
Board of Directors , the approval of the members be and is hereby accorded to re-
appointment of Mr. Japdish Ajudiva (DIN; 01745951) &5 Managing Director of the
Company for a period of 5 (Five) years with effect from 23™ November, 2025 till 22™
Movemnber, 2030 (both days inclusive) , to perform the duties that may be delegated by
the Board from time to time, subject to overall supervision and contral of the Board of
Directors and upon all ether terms and conditions as set out in draft agreement to be
entered into between the Company and Mr. Jagdish Ajudiya {DIN: 01745951) and on the
remuneration as set out below:

Salary Rs. 108000 /- (Rupees One Lakh Eight Thousand only) per month as Basic salary.
Provident Fund Contribution: As per statutory requirement

Gratuity: As per company policy eligible for all employee

Earned Leave and Leave Encashment: As per company policy eligible for all employee

Perguisites shall be valued as per the provisions of the Income Tax Rules,

Minimum Remuneration:

In the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the currency of her
tenure as Managing Director, the payment of salary, perquisites and other allowances
actually paid shall in no event exceed the limit prescribed in Schedule V' to the Companies
Act, 2013 as may be amended from time, as minimum remuneration, subject (o other
restrictions and provisions for computation of the ceiling on remunaration etc. as may be
applicable from time ta time.

The Managing Director, so long as she functions as such, shall be a nen-retiring Director and
shall not be paid
Any sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees thereof.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all terms and conditions of re-appointment of Managing Director
and remuneration payable be incorporated in an agreemeant with Mr. Jagdish Ajudiyva (DIN:

017454951) Managing Director and the same be executed by any one director, for and on
behzlf of the Company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the director or Chief Financial Officer or Company
Secretary be and are hereby severally authorized to file the required e-forms etc. with
Registrar of Companies under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and take
all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.®

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mrs. Maltiban J. Ajudia (DIN: 02402878), Whole time Director or
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"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mrs. Maltiben 1. Ajudia (DIN: 02403878}, Whole time Direcicr or
Mr. Jagdish Ajudiya (DIN: 01745851) Managing Director be and is hereby autherized to
maintain a copy of the above referred agreement at the Registered Office of the Company
and provide a certified copy of this resolution to any authorties as may be required.”

6. APPOINTMENT OF CA RAJ SHAH (MEMEBERSHIP NO. 166492) AND FRN: 141020W AS AN
INTERNAL AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY AND IN THIS REGARD, PASS THE FOLLOWING
RESOLUTION AS ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 read with
Rule 13 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions if any of
the Companles act, 2013, the company has appointed CA RA) SHAH (MEMBERSHIP NO.
166492) AND FRN: 141020W as an Internal Auditor of the Company for proper system of
Internal Control and it has also appointed internal auditor to look after the matters of
internal control.

7. APPOINTMENT OF AMRISH GANDHI & ASSOCIATE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY
(FCS: 8B193), (COP: 5656) AS A SECRETARIAL AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY .

“RESOLVED THAT Pursuart to the provision of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 [as
amended or re-enacted from time to time) read with rule no 9 of the Companies
{(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 the campany has
appointed M/S, AMRISH GANDHI & ASSOCIATE Practicing Company Secretary (FC5: B193),
(COP: 5656) Company Secretaries tor conducting a secretarial audit of the company for the
first term of 5 [five) consecutive years, for the financial years from 2025-26 to 2029-2030
Subject to approval of Shareholders in ensuring AGN.

Regd. Office: By Order of the Board

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta, For, INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,

Sola Road, Ahmedabad-380061, Gujarat

Sd/- Sd/-
Jagdish D. Ajudia Maltiben J. Ajudia
Chairman Managing Director Whole time Director
(DIN: 01745951) (DIN: 02403878))

Date: 28-08-2025
Place: Ahmedabad
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Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Cireular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 ssued by
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”| has vide its circular dated May 5, 2020 read together with crculars
dated April 8, 2020; April 13, 2020; January 13, 2021; December 14, 2021 and December 28, 2022 (collectively
referred to as "MICA Circulars™) permitted convening the Annual General Meeting ("AGM" / “Meeting”)
thraugh Video Conferencing (“VC”) or Other Audio Visual Means ("OAYM”), without the physical presence af
the members at a common venue, In accordance with the MCA Circulars, provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 ["the Act') and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements} Regulations, 2015 {"SEBI Listing Regulations"}, the AGM of the Company is being held through

WC S OAVE,

Pursuant to the Circular Mo, 14/2020 dated april 08, 2020, (ssued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility
e appoint prosy to atterd znd cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body
Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the AGM through WC/OAVM and
participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting.

The Members can join the AGM in the WC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencerment of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The faclity of
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members onfirst come first served
baszls. This will not Include large Shareholders {Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters,
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committes,
Momination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are
allowned to attend the AGM without restrickion on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through YCOAVM will be counted for the purpoze of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The relevant details, pursuant to Begulations 2604 and 36(3] of the 5EBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial
Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Director
seeking re-appointment at this AGM is annexed.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a2 Member of the Company.

Since this AGM is being held pursuant tathe MCA Circulars through VC / QAYM, physicalattendance of Members
has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appeintment of proxiesby the Members will nct be
available for the AGM and hence the Praxy Form and Attendance Slip arenot annexed to this Notice,
Institutional /' Corporate Shareholders [i.e., other than individuals / HUF, MRI, etc.) are required to send a
scanned copy (POFSIPG Format) of its Board or governing body Resolution/Authorization etc,authorizing its
representative to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on its behalf and to vote throughremote e-voting. The
said Resolution/Autherization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to
amrishgandhi7? @gmall.com andfor on company’s email address indouscs@gmail.com with a copy marked to
evatng@Ensdl.co.m

In case members have not reglstered their email addresses with the Company/Depository, pleaze follow the
below instructions o register email address for oblaining Annual Report and login details for e-vatmg, For
members holding shares In physical mode — Please provide necessary detalls like Folio No., Name of
Shareholder by email to indouscs@gmail.com Members holding shares in demat mode can get their email ID
registered by contacting their respective depository participant or by emaito indouscs@gmail, com.

10. To suppart the 'Green Initiative’, Members who have nat yet registered their email addresses are requestad

to register the same with their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and shares are held
by them in physical form.

11. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and 5EBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM is
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being sent only through electronic mode to thoseMembers whose email addresses are registered with the
Company, Depositories. Members may note that the Notice will also be available on the Company's website
wiw. indousagrisesds com websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www bseindia.com NSE
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hembers attending the AGM through VC J OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the -
quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

"Since the AGK will be held through VS DAVM, the route map of the venue of the meeting s not annesed hereto.
The venue of the meeting shall be deemed to be the Registzred Office of the Company at Ahmedabad-Gujarat.”.
Pursuant to sectlon 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 The Reglster of Members and the Share Transfer Books of

the Company will remain closed for a period from Tuesday, 23-08-2025 to Tuesday 30-00-2025 (both days
inclusive)

The Company has appointed B/s. Amrish Gandhi & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (Membershig No.
8193 and COP Mo.5656), Ahmedabad to act as the Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting process and
Venue voting through YC/DAVM.

Members are requested to contact Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA] namely Bigshare Services Private Limited
at 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Dasis, Makwana Road, Marol, &ndherilE), Mumbai-300053,
Maharastra for recording any change of address, bank mandate, EC5S or nominations, and for redressal of
complaints contact the Compliance Officer at the Registered Office of the Company.

Amn explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of Companies Act, 2013, in respect of special business mentioned
in the notice under item Mo, 3 & 4 annexed hereto,

The equity shares of the company are available for dematerialization, as the company has entered intoan agreement
with National Securities Depositary Limited (N50L) and the Central Depasitory Services Limited {COEL],

Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their client IDand DP ID numbers for casy
identification of attendance at the meeting,

Members, who have multiple accounts in identical names or joint names in same order, are requestedta intimate
M /s, Bigshare Services Private Limited, the Ledger Folios af such accounts to enable theCompany to consolidate all
such share haldings into one account,

Pursuant te Sectlon 108 of the Companles Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder and Regulation 44 of the SEBI
(Listing Ohligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015, the Company is providing facility to its
rmembers holding shares In physical or dermsaterialized form as on the cut-offdate, Le,, Tuesday, 23-09-3025, to
exercise their right to vote by electronic means on anyer all of the agenda items specified in the accompanying
notice of Annual General Meeting.

The e-vating period commences on Saturday, 27-09-2025 at 9.00 a.m, and ends on Manday, £9-09-2025 at 5.00
pom. During this pericd, Members holding shares either in physical formor in dematerialized form as on Twesday,
23-09-2025 i.e., cut-off date, may cast their voteelectronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for
voling thereafter. Those Members who will be present in the AGM through VC / DAVM facility and have not cast
thieir vote on the Resalutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible
to vote through e-voting system during the AGM.

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to the eguity shares held by them in the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on Tuesday, 33-09-2025. Any person, who is a Member of the Company as on the cut-off
date is eligible to cast vote elecirenically an all the resolutions set forth In the Notice of AGHM.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM THROUGH VC / DAVM ARE AS UNDER:

|.Members will be able to attend the AGM through VC J/ OAVM or view the live webcast of AGM provided by
M5DL at hitps /! fwww evoting nsdlcom by wsing their remote e-voting login credentials and selecting the EVEN

for Company's AGM.

hembers who do not have the User 1D and Fassword for e-voting or have forgotten the User 10 and Fassward
may retrieve the same by following the remiote e-voting instructions mentioned in the Natice, Further Members
can also use the OTP based login for logping into the e-voting system of NSDL

2, Facility of joining the AGM through VC / O&WM shall open 30 minutes befare the time scheduledfor the AGM
and will be available for Members on first come first served hasis,
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3. Members who nead assistance before of during the AGM, con contact MSDLan sveting@nadl co in
/ 1800-222-930

4. Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AW may register themselves as
a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning theirname, DP 1D and Client
|D/ffalio number, PAN, mobile rumber at 0000000000 Saturday, 27-09-2025 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on
Monday, 29-09-2025 at 5.00 pm. Those Members who have registered themiselves as a speaker will only be
allowed to expresc their views/askguestions during the AGM, The Company recerves tha right to restrct the
number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

A Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better expérience. Furtherblembers
will be required to allow Camera and use Interret with a good speed to avoid any disturbanceduring the
meeting. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective

network. [t s therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-F or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of
aforesaid glitches,

FROCEDURE AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE E-VOTING:

The procedure to login to e-Voting website consists of two steps as detailed hereunder: S5tep 1: Log-in
to N5DL e-Voting system:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holdingsecurities
in demat mode

in terms of S5EBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e=voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
actaunt maintained with Deaositaries and Depository Participants, Sharehadders are advized to update

their mobile number and email |d in their demat accounts in erder to access e-Voting facility,

Login method for Individual sharehalders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders 1. If wou are already registered for NSDL 1DeAS facility, please visit the e-
holding  securities  in Services website of NSOL Open web browser by typing the following URL:
dematmode with NSDL hitgs:/feservices nsdl comy either on aPersonal Computer or on a mohbile.
Onea the home page of - Services s launched, click on the "Beneficial
Owener” icon under”Login” which is available under "IDeAS™ section. A naw
screermwill open. You will have to enter your User 1D and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Woting semvices, Click
on “Access to e-Vating” under e-Voting services and you will be able to
se8 p-Voting page. Click on options available against company name or e-
Voting service provider - NSDL and vou will be re-directed 1o N5DL e-
Woting website forcasting your vote during the remaote e-Voting period or
[oining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting,

2. I the user b rot reglsiered for IDeAS e-Services, optlon toreglster
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ts available at https://eserices.nadl.com, Select "Register Online
for IDeAs™ Fortal ar click at
https://eservices. nsd | com/SecureWeb/ideasDirectReg. sp

3, Misit the e-Voting website of MSDL Open web browser by typingthe
following URL: hitps:/ Swww.evoling nsdl.oomy) either on a Personal
Computer aor on & mabile, Once the home page of e- Voting system i
launched, click om the kom “Login” which is available under
‘Shargholder/Member’ section. A new screen willopen. You will have to
enter your User ID [L.e. your sisteen digitdemat account number held with
MNSDL), Passward/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen,
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to N5DL Depository
site whersin you can see e-Voting page. Click on options available against
company name or e-Yoting service provider - N5DL and you will be
redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting vour vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining viFtual meeting & voting during the
frieeLing.

4, Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App "NSDL
Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below faor
seamless voting experience,

M5DL Mobile App is availoble on

‘ App Store B Google Play

Individual Shareholders 1, Existing users wha have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login
holding  securities  in thraugh their vser id and password. Dptlon will be made avallahleto reach e-
dematmode with COSL Vating page without any further authentication. The URL  for  users  to
login o Easi ! Easiest are
hittpsffweh cdshindia. comy myveasi hame Sogin or
wirw cdelingdia,com and click on New System Myeasi,

2. After successhul login of EasifEasiest the user will be also able tosee the E
WVoting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e.
MSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your voke.

3, Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register savaflable at|
kttps:/ fweb. cdslindia com/myeasi/Registration/EzsRegistration

4. Altermatively, the wser canm directly access e-Voting page by providing
demat Account Mumber and PAN No. from a link in www cdslindia, com
home page. The systerm will authenticate theuser by sending OTP an
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registered Mobile B Email as recorded in the demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective
ESF e, NSOL where the e-Voting & in progress.

Individual Shareholders
{haldirg  securities  in
dematmode) login through

their depositon
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat acoount]
through your Depositary Participant registered with NSDLAZDSL for e-Voting]
facility, Once login, you will be able to see e-\Voting option, Once you click on
efoling option, you will be redirected to N3DL/CDSL Deposttory site after]
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting featwre, Click on|
options available against company name or eVoting service provider-NSDL
and you will be redirected to e-Vating website of NSOL for casting your w:ntil

during the remote e-Yoting periodor joining virtual meeting & voting during th
meesting.

Important note: Members who are unable 1o retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Farget
- ! = = - o =

D and Forget Password oplion availab

| Login type

Helpdesk details

NSDL

Individual Shareholders holding mMembers facing any technical Issue in login can contact
securities in demat mode with MNSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in

ar call at toll free now; 1800 1020 990and 1800 22 44 30

D5

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
securities in demat mode with CDSL  helpdesk by sending a  reguest at

helpdezk evotingBcdslindis.com  or contact at 022-
23058738 or 022-1305854243
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B). Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding

securities indemat mode and sharehalders holding securities in physical mode.

Heow to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open swel boowsen

LRL:

by twyping the following

hitps: P evoting nsdl cam elther on a Persanal Computer or on a mohile,
Once the home page of e-Voting system iz launched, click on the icon "Login®™ which
iz available under 'Shareholderf/Member® section.
A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User D, your
Fassword/OTP and aVWerification Code as shown on the screen,
ernatively, if you are registered for NSO eservices e, IOEAS, you can log-in ot
fittos:Feservices msdl comy’ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you fog-in ta NSDL
eservices after using pour log-in credentiols, click on e-Voting and you con proceed

to Step 30 e., Cost pourvote slectranically,
Your User D details are ghven below:

Manner of holding shares i.e., Demat
(NSDLor CDSL) or Physical

YourUserlDis:

a) For Members who hold sharesin demat
accountwith NSDL.

8 CharacterDP ID followed by 8 DigitClientID
For example, if your DP ID is IN300***and
Client ID is 12****** then your userD is

b) For Members who hold shares in
demataccountwith CDSL.

16 Digit BeneficiarylD
For example, if your Beneficiary ID is

J2¥xxAEKAKAEAXX* then your user ID i
12**************

c) ForMembersholdingsharesin Physical
Form.

EVEN Numberfollowedby Folio Number
registeredwith the company

For example, if folio numberis 001*** and
EVEN is _135921 then user ID s
101456001 ***

Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password

to login and cast your vate.

if you are using N5DL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initlal password” which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to

change your password.
How to retrieve your ‘initial password'?

If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you
from N5DL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e., a .pdf
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file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8-digit client ID ,I\r;,cils—oi{,sﬁ

for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL

account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ andyour
‘initial password’.

If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids are not registered

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:
Click on “Forgot User Details/Password ?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account withNSDL or
CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
Physical User Reset Password ?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com .
If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and
your registered address etc.
Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes onthee - Voting
system of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
After you click on the “Login” button, home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your wote electronically and join General Meeting on N5DL e-Voting system.

7

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voti

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status,

1

Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-\Voting period
and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on
"WC/OAVMT link placed under "loin General Meeting”.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number
iof

5. Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking an the print option on
the

/. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders li.e., other than indviduals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to
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send scannedcopy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter
atec. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are
autharized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to amrishgandhi?? @gmail.com with a
copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (ie. other than
individuals, HUF, MRl etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney /
Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resoclution / Authority Letter”
dizplayed undear "e-Voting" tab in their login.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care tokeep your password confidential, Login to the e-voting website will be
disabled upon five unsuccessfulattempts to key in the correct password. In such an
event, you willneed to go through the “Foregot UserDetails/Password ™ or "Physical User

Reset Password ™ option available on www evoting nsdl.com to reset the password,

In case of any gueries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download
section of www evoting nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44
30 or send a request to at evoting @ nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the
depositories for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-
voting for the resolutions setout in this notice:

. Incase shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Mame of shareholder,

scanned copyof the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy
of PAN card], AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
indouscsEgmall, com

In case shares are held in demat moede, please provide DPID-CLID {16-digit DPID + CLID
or 16 digit beneficiary |D), Mame, client master or copy of Consolidated Account
statement, PAM (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to indouscs@pmaillcom, If you are an Individual
shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you arerequested to refer to the login
method explained at step 1 (A] i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual
meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Alternatively, shareholder/members may send 3 request to evoting@nsdlco.in for
procuring user id and password for e-yoling by providing above mentioned documents,

. In terms of S5EBI circular dated December 3, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed

Companies individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to
vote through their demat zccount maintained with Depositories and Depository

Participants. Shareholders are required to updatetheir mebile number and email (D
correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

THEIMNSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGMARE AS
UNDER: -

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for remots e-voting.
Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OA
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facility andhave not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and
are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system
in the AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM,

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the

facility for e-
Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the GM through VC/OAVM through
the MSDL e-Voting system, Members may access by following the steps mentioned
above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of
“WC/OAVM link™ placed under “Join General meeting” menu against company name.
You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placedunder Join General Meeting menu.
The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Memberlogin where the EVEN of
Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not havethe User ID
and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User |D and Password may retrieve the
same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last

minute rush.
2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience,

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed
to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4, Please nate that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience AudiofVideo loss due to
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-
Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches,

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their
guestions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number,
email id, mobile number at indouscs@gmall.com The same will be replied by the

company suitably,
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102[1] OF THE LR
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following statements set out all material facts relating to Special Businesses mentioned in the
accompanying Notice.

In respect of Item No. 3: Borrowing Limits of the Company.

Under the provisions of Section 180 (1)(a),(c),(d) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors of a Company could, with the consent of the shareholders obtained by a Special
Resolution, borrow moneys, apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers
in the ordinary course of business, in excess of the aggregate of paid-up capital, free reserves of
the Company, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any spe32cific purpose and Securities
Premium and the above powers can be exercised by the Board only with the consent of the
shareholders obtained by a Special Resolution. Under the provisions of Section 180 (1)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of a Company could, with the consent of the
shareholders obtained by a Special Resolution, create charge/mortgage/hypothecation on the
Company’s assets, both present and future, in favor of the lenders/trustees for the holders of
debentures/bonds, to secure the repayment of moneys borrowed by the Company (including
temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary course of business). As
such, it is necessary to obtain approval of the shareholders by means of a Special Resolution, to
enable the Board of Directors of the Company to create charge/mortgage/hypothecation on the
Company’s assets, both present and future, in favor of the lenders/trustees for the holders of
debentures/bonds, to secure the repayment of moneys borrowed by the Company (including
temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary course of business). As the
documents to be executed between the Company and the lenders/trustees for the holders of
debentures/bonds may contain the power to take over the management of the Company in
certain events, it is necessary to obtain Member’s approval under Section 180 (1)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013, by way of a Special Resolution. The Board recommends the Resolution at
Iltem No.6 of the Notice for approval of the shareholders by a Special Resolution. None of the
Directors and key managerial personnel of the Company, their respective relatives are concerned
or interested in the Resolution.

IN RESPECT OF ITEM NO 4: -APPROVAL FOR ENTERING INTO RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS BY
THE COMPANY :

The Companies Act, 2013 aims to ensure transparency in the transactions and dealings between
the related parties of the Company. The provisions of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
that govern the Related Party Transactions, requires that for entering into any contract or
arrangement as mentioned herein below with the related party, the Company must obtain prior
approval of the Board of Directors and in case of the listed Company having a paid-up share
capital of rupees Ten crore or more, prior approval of the shareholders by way of a Special
Resolution must be obtained:

1. Sale, purchase or supply of any goods or materials;
2. Selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any kind;
3. Leasing of property of any kind;

4. Availing or rendering of any services;
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5. Appointment of any agent for purchases or sale of goods, materials, services or  property; COLS
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6. Such related party’s appointment to any office or place of profit in the company, its subsidiar
company or associate company and

7.Underwriting th e subscription of any securities or derivatives thereof, of the Company. The Board
of Directors of the Company took note that the Company being in existence for last three decades has
developed into a financial institution with efficient systems, competent credit management practices
and stringent operational control processes, thus, may extend the required support to its associate
Companies.

In the light of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of your Company has
approved the proposed transactions along with annual limit that your Company may enter into
with the related parties (as defined under section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013.
The particulars of the transaction pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are as under:
(1) Name of the Related Party:
(2) Name of the Director or Key Managerial Personnel who is related, if any, as

provided in table below:
(3) Nature of Relationship:

For the year
Nature of Transaction Name of Party ended on
31-03-2025
Jagdish D Ajudiya 8,86,697
Director's Remuneration Maltiben J Ajudiya 5,53,902
Priyanka J Ajudiya 5,51,513
Salary Paid Ri.nku DiPenbhai Je.thva ' 3,17,928
Dimpy Divyangbhai Joshi 3,98,799
Sitting Fees Ritaben Nileshbhai Kikani 30,000
Shree Patel Beej Niga -
Indo US Agriseeds Pvt. Ltd. -
Sale of Goods Patel Beej Nigam 7,85,951
Agri Pari E Commerce Pvt Ltd -
Purchases Shree Patel Beej Nigam -
Indo US Agriseeds Pvt. Ltd. -
Agri Pari E Commerce Pvt Ltd -
Loan taken Jagdish D Ajudiya 18,70,000
Loan Repaid Jagdish D Ajudiya 7,00,000
Advance Given INDO US AGRISEEDS LIMITED 3,10,886
Loan Accepted Jagdish D Ajudia -
Trade Receivable Shree Patel 'BGEJ Nigam -
Indo US Agriseeds Pvt. Ltd. -
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Amount in Rs

As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024
SrNo Related Party Receivable Payable Receivable Payable
1 Shree Patel Beej Nigam - - 44,992 -
2 Maltiben J Ajudia Loan - 1,00,000 - 1,00,000
3 Priyanka J Ajudia Loan - 1,57,616 - 1,57,616
4 Jagdish Ajudia Loan - 11,70,000 - -

The members are further informed that no members of the Company being a related party or having
any interest in the resolution as set out at item No. 4 shall be entitled to vote on this special resolution.
The Board of Directors recommends the resolution set forth in item No. 4 for approval of the Members.
Except Promoter Directors and their relatives(to the extent of their shareholding interest in the Company),
no other director or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, is concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise, in passing of this resolution.

IN RESPECT OF ITEM NO 5: RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. JAGDISH AJUDIYA (DIN: 01745951) AS
A MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY FOR A PERIOD OF 5 YEARS WITH EFFECT FROM
23" NOVEMBER, 2025.

The following statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the
accompanying Notice:

Based on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration committee, the Board of Directors, in its
meeting held on 28" August,2025 proposed the re-appointment of Mr. Jagdish Ajudiya (DIN: 01745951),
Managing Director for the term of 5 (Five) years from 23™ November, 2025 to 22"'November, 2030(both
days inclusive) not liable to retire by rotation, for the approval of the members by way of Ordinary
Resolution.

The Board of Directors and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee have evaluated the performance
and contributions of Mr. Jagdish Ajudiya ( DIN : 01745951 ) during the previous term. He has exhibited

exemplary leadership skills, strategic vision, and operational acumen in managing the company's affairs.
The Board is confident that his continued leadership will be instrumental in driving the company towards
achieving its long-term goals and maximizing shareholder value.

Further, the Board at its meeting held on 28" August, 2025, approved the terms and conditions of re-
appointment of Mr. Jagdish Ajudiya (DIN: 01745951) as mentioned in the draft resolution, which are as
under:

Basic Salary: Rs. 1,08,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Eight Thousand) per month.

Provident Fund Contribution: As per statutory requirement

Gratuity: As per company policy eligible for all employee

Earned Leave and Leave Encashment: As per company policy eligible for all employee

Perquisites shall be valued as per the provisions of the Income Tax Rules.
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Mr. Jagdish Ajudiya ( DIN : 01745951 ) is not disqualified from being re-appointed as a
Managing Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to
act as a Director of the Company. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfils the conditions for the said re-
appointment as prescribed under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and the relevant
Rules made thereunder and the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Disclosures as required under Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial
Standards 2 —General Meetings are given below:

Name of The Director Mr. Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia

DIN 01745951

Date of Birth/ Age 20-05-1970

Date of First Appointment on the 04-02-2004

Board

Date of previous reappointment 29-09-2021

by shareholders

Qualification Bachelor of Arts

Experience 30 Years Plus

Shareholding pattern 97,88,924 Shares 48.82%

Number of Board Meeting 6 (Six)

attended during the year

Chairman/Member of the Chairman In CSR Committee

Committee of the Board of Member in Audit Committee

Directors of the Company Member in Stakeholder Relationship
Committee

List of Directorship Held INDO-US AGRISEEDS LIMITED

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED
AGRIPARI E-COMMERCE
PRIVATE LIMITED

INDO US ORGANIC AGRI
PRIVATE LIMITED

Details  of Last drawn 1,08,000 Rs.

remuneration

Terms and Conditions of 23 November, 2025 to 22" November,
appointment or re- 2030 (both days inclusive)

Brief Profile Shri Jagdish D. Ajudia as Managing Director

provided strong leadership with his rich
experience, knowledge, and efficiency and
with his long vision he developed the
company, started full fledge R&D activities
and promising varieties released in vegetables
and crop, the second marketing network
established and at present more than 5500
numbers of dealers are active in market to
sell out the company's products in entire
country. Under various schemes of the state
government, the company did sizable work.

In short in last twenty years under his
leadership the company developed like
anything and has made remarkable progress
in filed & agriculture seed industries.
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IN RESPECT OF ITEM NO 6: APPOINTMENT OF CA RAJ SHAH (MEMBERSHIP
NO. 166492) AND FRN: 141020W AS AN INTERNAL AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY
AND IN THIS REGARD, PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

The company has appointed CA RA) SHAH (MEMBERSHIP NO. 166492)
ANMD FRM: 1410200 as an Internal Auditor of the Company for proper
system of Internal Contral and it has alzo appainted internal auditor to
look after the matters of internal control pursuant to the provisions of
Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 13 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions if
any of the Companies Act, 2013.

Details of Internal Auditor seeking appointment at forthcoming Annual
General Meeting:

Name of Auditor CA RAJ SHAH !
MEMBERSHIP NO 166492 |
FRN | 141020W |

IN RESPECT OF ITEM NO 7:APPOINTMENT OF AMRISH GANDHI & ASSOCIATE
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY ( FCS:8193), (COP:5656) AS A
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY.

Company has appointed M/5. AMRISH GANDHI & ASS0OCIATE
Practicing Company Secretary (FCS: 8193), (COP: 5656) Pursuant to the
pravision of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended or
re-enacted from time to time) read with rule no 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014
for conducting a secretarial audit of the company for the first term of

5 (five) consecutive years, for the financial years from 2025-26 to
2029-2030 Subject to approval of Shareholders in ensuring AGM.

Name of Auditor AMEISH GANDHI & ASSOCIATE
FCS 8193
cop [Sese

Annexure to the Item No 2 of the Notice Details of Directors seeking re-
appointment at the 21* Annual General Meeting (In pursuance of SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015

®
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MName of the Director Mrs. Malti ). Ajudia (DIN: D2403878 ),
e T e
Nationality ' Indian

Date of Appointment on Board | 12-01-2018

Qualification BEA
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Annexure to the Item No 2 of the Notice Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the 21°
Annual General Meeting (In pursuance of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015
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Name of the Director

Mrs. Malti J. Ajudia (DIN: 02403878 ),

Date of Birth 05-06-1976

Nationality Indian

Date of Appointment on Board 12-01-2018

Qualification BBA

Experience She has experience of more than 10 years in

Marketing and accounting field. From 2008, she
took up complete marketing in her hand,
motivated the staff, guided them properly and
Established sound marketing system.

Shareholding

2.91%

No. of Meetings of the Board attended
during the year

6

Inter-se relationship between the
Board Members.

Wife of Mr. Jagdish Ajudia, Managing Director,

Mother of Ms. Priyanka Ajudia, Executive
Director,

Regd. Office:

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta,
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,

Sola Road, Ahmedabad-380061, Gujarat

Date: 28-08-2025
Place: Ahmedabad
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By Order of the Board
For, INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
Jagdish D. Ajudia
Chairman Managing Director
(DIN: 01745951)

Maltiben J. Ajudia

(DIN: 02403878))

Whole time Director
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To,
The Members,
Indo Us Bio-Tech Limited,

The Board of directors of your Company is pleased in presenting the Twenty first (21") Annual Report of
your Company together with the Audited Financial Statements ( Standalone ) for the period ended 31"
March, 2025.

Particulars Current Year Ended on Previous Year Ended on
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Income from operations 1,03,83,84,012 72,83,62,968.00
Other Income 18,19,717 31,95,267.00
Depreciation & 1,09,77,618 80,04,623.00
amortization
Expenses other than 86,39,20,356 63,55,09,943.00
Depreciation
Preliminary Exp. Written i )
off
Net Profit/(Loss) Before 16,53,05,755 8 80.43,669.00
Tax
Current Tax 31,67,348 36,94,052.00
Deferred Tax (3,67,701) (7,41,394.00)
Income tax prior year (1,68,143) 25,77,196.00
Profit/(Loss) After Tax 16,26,74,252 8,25,13,815.00
Balance Carried to 16,27,25,854 8,25,13,815.00
Balance Sheet

DIVIDEND:
In order to conserve resources, Board of Directors of our Company has recommended an interim dividend
of Rs. 0.25 per equity share of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up for the financial year 2024-25.

PRESENT OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:

During the year under review, the Company has generated total revenue of Rs. 1,04,02,03,729 as against
Rs. 73,15,58,235.00 during the previous financial year. The net profit after tax for the year under review
has been Rs. 16,26,74,252.00 as against Rs. 8,25,13,815.00 during the previous financial year. Your
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Your directors are continuously looking for the new avenues for future growth of the Indo-US
Company and expect more growth in future period. Agrisecd:

A detailed analysis of the financial results is given in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report,
which forms part of this report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
.CONFIRMATION OF DIRECTOR:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, Mrs.
Malti Ajudia (DIN: 02403878), Whole time Director of the Company, shall retire by rotation at this Annual
General Meeting and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment. The Members are requested to
consider her re-appointment.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

All Independent Directors of the Company have given declarations to the Company under Section 149
(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Regulation 25(8) of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015, that
they meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations,2015.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT:
During the year under review your Company has not accepted deposit form public as envisaged by
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no Change in the nature of the business of the Company done during the year.
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS/ OUTGO:

The requisite information with regard to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo, in terms of the Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Companies ( Accounts ) Rules, 2014 is not applicable because your company is Agro-based
Industry and hence, not given. Moreover, during the year, the Company has not Foreign Exchange
gain.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
There are no employees drawing the remuneration in excess of limits prescribed under Rule 5 of
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:
During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future.

INSURANCE:
All the assets of the company are adequately insured and the Company has developed proper system
for taking insurance on all its insurable assets in order to mitigate the risk.
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STATUTORY AUDITOR REPORT: Indo-US
The Statutory Auditor Report does not contain any adverse remark(s) and hence no 29rteecs
comments required. The notes of accounts referred to in Statutory Auditor Report are self-explanatory
and therefore do not require any further comments.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Act and the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel ] Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Amrish Gandhi & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretary to undertake Secretarial Audit for the financial year ended on 31" March,
2025. Secretarial Audit Report is attached to this report as Form MR - 3. The Board has duly reviewed

the Secretarial Auditor's Report and the observations and comments, appearing in the report are self -
explanatory and do not call for any further explanation/clarification by the Board of Directors as provided
under section 134 of the Act.

INTERNAL CONTORL SYSTEM:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under the
company has appointed M/s. Raj shah & Co. ( FRN - 141020W ) as an Internal Auditor of the Company
for proper system of Internal Control and it has also appointed internal auditor to look after the matters
of internal control.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):
As per the provisions of Section 135, Corporate Social Responsibility activity (CSR Activity) is
applicable to the company.

The Company believes in a sustainable approach to development, which focuses on people, Planet and
profit. Its Corporate Social Responsibility ( CSR ) strategy is aligned with the core values of empowering
people, educating them, and improving the quality of their lives. Its CSR initiatives, which are based on
principles of partnership and community ownership, enables the organization to build social capital in
the communities where - it w orks. During the year ended, the Company spend Rs. 17,02,346 towards
CSR Activities. The amount has been paid Specified in Annexure B.

ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH AND SAFETY:

The Company accords the highest priority to Environment, Health and Safety. The management is
constantly reviewing the safety standards of the employees and the management believes in the
concept of sustainable development.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

The Audit Committee

The Stakeholders' relationship Committee

The nomination & remuneration committee

The CSR Committee

A detailed note on the Board and its committees is provided under the Corporate Governance Report
section in this Annual Report.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:
Industrial Relations during the year under review, continued to be cordial.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND FINANCIAL REPORTING:

The Company incorporates the accounting standards as and when issued by the Institute of chartered
Accountants of India. The Company Complied with the Stock Exchange and legal requirement concerning
the Financial Statements at the time of preparing them for the Annual Report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ‘l\r;rcilg-yd-%
ANALYSIS REPORT: S—

In terms of Regulation 34(3) and 53(f) of the SEBI ( Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations,
2015 the Corporate Governance Report, the Management Discussion & Analysis Statement, and the Auditors'
Certificate regarding Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance are part of this Annual Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors duly met at regular intervals during the mentioned financial year and in respect of which
meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes
Book maintained for the purpose. The details regarding the meetings of board of directors and the attendance
of the directors in the same is mentioned in Corporate Governance Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee duly met at regular intervals during the mentioned financial year and in respect of which
meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes
Book maintained for the purpose.The details regarding the meetings of Audit Committee and the attendance of
the directors in the same is mentioned in Corporate Governance Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee duly met at regular intervals during the mentioned financial year
and in respect of which meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and
signed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. The details regarding the meetings of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and the attendance of the directors in the same is mentioned in Corporate
Governance Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE STAKEHOLDER'S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee duly met at regular intervals during the mentioned financial year and

Inrespect of which meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed

in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.The details regarding the meetings of Stakeholders Relationship
Committee and the attendance of the directors in the same is mentioned in Corporate Governance Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Corporate social responsibility refers to the initiative and contribution of an enterprise towards the economic,

environmental and social welfare of the general community. In this article, we look at some of the major aspects
of CSR committees and its Meetings. The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee duly met at regular intervals
during the mentioned financial year andin respect of which meetings proper notices were given and the
proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. The details
regarding the meetings of The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and the attendance of the directors in
the same is mentioned in Corporate Governance Report.

DISCLOSUREUNDER THESEXUAL HARASSMENTOF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal Act, 2013):

The Company has in place an Anti - Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of “Harassment of

Women at the Workplace ( Prevention & Redressal ) Act, 2013.”. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been
set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees ( permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

21" ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025




®

/4

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: Indo-US
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In accordance with the provision of section 134(5) the Board confirms and submits the

Director's Responsibility Statement: -

a) in preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the company for that period;

¢) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by
the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f) The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provision of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:
During the period under report,the Company has not provided loans,guarantees and Investments to any person
or Body Corporate under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR), 2015, the Board has carried out an annual
performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually, as well as, the evaluation of the working
of its Audit committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The
performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking feedback from all the Directors on the basis of
the parameters/criteria, such as, degree of fulfillment of key responsibility by the Board, Board Structures and
Composition, establishment and delineation of responsibilities to the Committees, effectiveness of Board processes,
information and functioning, Board culture and dynamics and, Quality of relationship between the Board and the
Management. The performance of the committees' viz. Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration
Committee was evaluated by the Board after seeking feedback from Committee members on the basis of
parameters / criteria such as degree of fulfillment of key responsibilities, adequacy of committee composition,
effectiveness of meetings, committee dynamics and, quality of relationship of the committee with the Board and
the Management.

REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, framed a policy for
selection and appointment of Directors, senior management personnel and their remuneration. Remuneration
Policy of the Company acts as a guideline for determining, inter alia, qualification, positive attributes and
independence of a director, matters relating to the remuneration, appointment, removal and evaluation of the
performance of the Director, Key Managerial Personnel and senior managerial personnel. Nomination and
Remuneration Policy is uploaded on website of the Company and the link for the same is
https://indousagriseeds.com/

FRAUD:
No cases of fraud have been reported by the company during the period under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM:
The Company has developed and implemented a risk management system which
identifies major risks which may threaten the existence of the Company.
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: Indo-US

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm's Agriseeds
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There were no material related party transactions made
by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may
have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. All related party transactions are placed before
the Audit Committee for approval. Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for transactions
which are of a foreseen and repetitive nature. The transactions entered pursuant to the omnibus approval so
granted are placed before the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis. Form AOC-2 is annexed as Annexure A to this
report, pursuant to Section 188 of the Act. The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is
uploaded on the Company's website https://indousagriseeds.com/.

MATERIAL EVENT:

MIGRATION TO MAIN BOARD AT BSE & NSE PLATFORM:

Company has received Trading Approval for Migration from SME Platform of BSE to Main Board of both BSE &
NSE on September 26, 2024 & September 25, 2024 respectively.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:
Your directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation to the financial institutions, Company's bankers
and customers, vendors and investors for their continued support during the year.

Your directors are also pleased to record their appreciation for the dedication and contribution made by
employees at all levels who through their competence and hard work have enabled your Company achieve good
performance year after year and look forward to their support in future as well.

Regd. Office: By Order of the Board

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta, For, INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,

Sola Road, Ahmedabad-380061, Gujarat

sd/- Sd/-
Jagdish D. Ajudia Maltiben J. Ajudia
Chairman Managing Director Whole time Director
(DIN: 01745951) (DIN: 02403878))

Date: 28-08-2025
Place: Ahmedabad
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Annexure-A FORM NO. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's
length transaction under third proviso thereto.

Indo-US

Agriseeds

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length Basic:

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) 1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of NIL
relationship
b) 2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
c) 3 Duration of thecontracts/arrangements/ NIL
transaction
d 4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
. . . NIL
transaction including the value, if any
e) 5 Justification for entering into such contracts or NIL
arrangements or transactions'
f) 6 Date of approval by the Board NIL
g 7 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
h) 8 Date on which the special resolution was passed
in General meeting as required under first proviso NIL

to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length Basic:

For the year

Nature of Transaction Name of Party ended on
31-03-2025

Jagdish D Ajudiya 8,86,697

Director's Remuneration Maltiben J Ajudiya 5,53,902
Priyanka J Ajudiya 5,51,513

. Rinku Dipenbhai Jethva 3,17,928

Salary Paid Dimpy Divyangbhai Joshi 3,98,799
Sitting Fees Ritaben Nileshbhai Kikani 30,000

Shree Patel Beej Niga -
Indo US Agriseeds Pvt. Ltd. -
Patel Beej Nigam 7,85,951
Agri Pari E Commerce Pvt Ltd -
Purchases Shree Patel Beej Nigam -
Indo US Agriseeds Pvt. Ltd. -
Agri Pari E Commerce Pvt Ltd -

Loan taken Jagdish D Ajudiya 18,70,000

Sale of Goods
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Loan Repaid

Jagdish D Ajudiya

7,00,000

Advance Given

INDO US AGRISEEDS LIMITED

3,10,886

Loan Accepted

Jagdish D Ajudia

Trade Receivable

Shree Patel Beej Nigam

Indo US Agriseeds Pvt. Ltd.

Amount in Rs

As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024
SrNo Related Party Receivable Payable Receivable Payable
1 Shree Patel Beej Nigam - - 44,992 -
2 Maltiben J Ajudia Loan - 1,00,000 - 1,00,000
3 Priyanka J Ajudia Loan - 1,57,616 - 1,57,616
4 Jagdish Ajudia Loan - 11,70,000 - -
Regd. Office: By Order of the Board

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta,
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,
Sola Road, Ahmedabad-380061, Gujarat

For, INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED

Date: 28-08-2025
Place: Ahmedabad

Sd/-

Jagdish D. Ajudia

Chairman Managing Director

(DIN: 01745951)
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Whole time Director
(DIN: 02403878))




®

Annexure - B Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility H;
(CSR) activities for the Financial Year 2024-25. Agiiseeds

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:-

Promoting education, promoting preventive healthcare, eradicating hunger, poverty
and malnutrition, making available safe drinking water, environmental sustainability,
ecological balance and rural development ete.

CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year;

Particulars |Amount in Rs
IG] amaint tequred 1o e spant by The Corm oy
during the wear,

(2] amaount of axparditura incumad, | 7, 002.344
(<) shorttall at the end of 1he vedar, -
(<] Total of previous yeoes shiorifall, :
i) recson for shorkfall, Hone

I:T] regitiore f SR aclivitiss, R‘r_llﬂl ‘-rr-::ruh:-rmahnn

(g) detals of related paorty fransoctiors. e.g.
coniribution ta a rust contrclied by the company in
relction to CSR expenditure os per relevant Accourding MHone
Standard,

T4, 44672

{h) where g provision is mode with respect to a liakiity
irncurred iy entering into o confraclual abdigation, the
mcvEErmieets I The provision dunmg The yaor sl e B i
Shown separabedy

Expenditure incurred for CSR amount for the financial year:

parficular amount
social meeting for education exp o 11,870.00
social mnntln-g. for education exp 3,520.00
corporate sucial education, meeting , food , program visit exp : 3,96,000.00
student's education fn:nﬁty eXp o iuﬁ_d:::i]u
student education exp . 10,000.00
social meeting for education exp | 8,200.00
student’s education facility exp 59,500.00
corporate social education, mnuﬂng , food , program visit exp | 4,000.00
social food exp . 11,500.00
social food exp | 15,593.00
social meeting for education exp 3.68,601.00
social meeting for education exp | 44 695.00
student’s education facility exp 1.06,200.00
social meeting for education exp 5,300.00
social rnnntlng for education exp 20,000.00
m[ptraia social adl.!_-:a!iuun rga&ilng food , program visit exp | 5 00,000. llﬂ}_l
student's education facility exp 1,12,474.00
social meeting for education exp | 20,350.00

Total | 17,02,346.00
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309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta,
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,

Sola Road, Ahmedabad-380061, Gujarat

Date: 28-08-2025
Place: Ahmedabad
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By Order of the Board
For, INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
Jagdish D. Ajudia Maltiben J. Ajudia
Chairman Managing Director Whole time Director
(DIN: 01745951) (DIN: 02403878))
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

Indlan economic averview:

The Indian econaomy has exhibited remarkable resilience in overcoming challenges during FY 2023.
An analysis of various sectors indicates that the predominant growth has been driven by strong
demestic demand and increased construction activity, facilitated by substantial infrastructure
irvestrments from both the central and state governments,

These investments have stimulated economic growth and created nuemerous employment
opportunities. While still in the early stages of recovery, there are promising signs that private
investment may rise in the post-pandemic period, particularly in the manufacturing and services
sectors. The manufacturing sector, in particular, has witnessed a gradual increase in private
investment, indicating a favourable investment cycle.

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) reports that retail inflation in India declined below 8% in March
2023, leading to a certain degree of stability in commodity prices.1 This, coupled with a resurgence
in censumer demand, can be attributed to the government’s implementation of favourable policies
that help mitigate risks to the Indian economy. A range of high-frequency indicators, such as GST
collections, railway and air traffic growth, electronic toll collections and E-Way bill velumes, all point
to a robust economic recovery.

Moreover, India’s consistent growth momentum has bolstered confidence and created a conducive
environment for attracting investments. India is projected to be the fastest-growing economy
among the G-20 nations in the coming years. Moreover, India’s leadership of the G20 Summit in
2023 presents a significant opportunity to foster global coordination for economic stability and
prosperity.

With measures in place to curb inflation, manage the depreciation of the Indian currency and
mitigate the immediate effects of the fiscal deficit on the economy, there |s an expectation of
substantial improvement in business prospects. This, combined with a favourable policy
environment and reduced risks that could adversely impact the economy, is anticipated to enhance
consumer canfidence, offering some relief to the Indian economy.

Industry overview:

Indian agricultural industry India's agricultural sector has experienced substantial progress,
exhibiting an average annual growth rate of 4.6% over the past siv years. it represents 18.3% of
India's Gross Value Added [GVA) at current prices for FY 2022-23. This commendable performance
has played a pivotal role in fostering the nation’s overall advancement and development and
ensuring food security. Additionally, India has recently emerged as a net exporter of agricultural
commodities, achieving an export value of USD 40.37 billion from April 2022 to January 2023.

The Governmeant has implemented a policy of progressively raising the Minimum Support Price
(MSP) far all 22 Kharif, Rabi and other commercial crops. The MSP is set at a minimum of 50% above
the all-India weighted average cost of production, starting from the agricultural year 2018-19.
Motably, higher M5Ps have been allocated to pulses and oilseeds to align with evolving dietary

|
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preferences and foster self-sufficiency in their production. ll\rg‘ﬁs—oe-el{jss

The agricultural sector in India has witnessed significant growth in the preduction of major crops,
including rice, wheat, maize, cereals and lentils. The estimated food grain production is projected
te reach 3305.34 lakh tones. Additionally, the United Nations has designated the year 2023-24 as
the ‘International Year of Millets'. This substantial surge in agricultural cutput contributes to
enhancing food security and plays a vital role in supporting the economic stability and prosperity of
farmers.

The augmentation in the production of coarse grains underscores the significance of promoting
nutrient-rich grains within the nation. Suppoarted by the farmer-friendly policies of the Government
and the efforts of farmers and scientists, the agricultural sector in India Is polsed for sustained
advancement and further expansion in the upcoming years, These estimations serve as a pivotal
gauge of the progress and potential of India’s agricultural industry, accentuating the country's
commitment towards attaining self-reliance in agricultural production and the goal of doubling
farmers' income.

|Improved access to agricultural credit:

The Government has established a goal of achieving agricultural credit flows amounting to H 18.5
lakh crore In FY 2022-23. Demonstrating a consistent pattern, the Government has consistently
raised this target annually and has successfully surpassed the set target for several consecutive
years, Notably, in FY 2021-22, the actual credit flow exceeded the target of Rs. 16.5 lakh crore by
approximately 13%.

This accomplishment was facilitated by the Government's implementation of varnous initiatives
aimed at facilitating conwenlent access to credit for farmers at competitive Interest rates.
Natewarthy, among these initiatives are the Kisan Credit Card (KCC) Scheme, which enables farmers
to obtain credit at any time and the Modified Interest Subvention Scheme, which offers subsidised
interest rates on short-term agricuftural lnans of up to Rs. 3 lakhs.

Az of December 2022, Kisan Credit Cards have beon issued to approximately 3.89 crore eligible
farmers, amounting to a total KCC limit of Rs. 4,51,672 crore, Moreover, in FY 201819, the
Government of India extended the KCC facility 1o include farmers in the fisheries and animal
husbandry sectors. As of October 17, 2022, over 1.0 lakh KCCs had been sanctioned for the fisheries
sectar, while for the animal husbandry sector, the numberstood at 9.5 lakh as of November 4, 2022,

Organic and natural farming:

India has the highest count of organic farmers globally, standing at 44.3 lakh. Also, an imprassive
£9.1 lakh hectares of land have been dedicated to orgznic farming as of FY 2021-22. The adoption
of organic and natural farming practices ensures the production of food grains and crops free from
chemical and pesticide residues. Additionally, it contributes to the enhancement of soil health and
the mitigation of pallution. The Government has facilitated the advancement of organic farming
thraugh the implementation of two dedicated schemes, namely the Paramparagat Krishi Vikas
Yojana [PKVY) and the Mission Organic Value Chain Dewvelopment for Northeastern Region
(MOVCDMNER). These schemes primarily focus on the establishrment of clusters and the formation
of Farmer Producer Organisations (FPOs) to promote organic farming practices. As of November
2022, PEVY has successfully encompassed 32,384 clusters, covering a total area of 6.4 lakh hectares,
benefiting 16.1 lakh farmers. Similarly, under MOVCDNER, 177 FPOs/FPCs have been establishead,
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benefiting 1.5 lakh farmers and fadlitating organic farming of niche crops across 1.7 lakh hectares
in the Northeast Region. Under the initiative known as Bhartiya Prakratik Krishi Paddhati (BPKP), a
programme has been implemanted to fadlitate the adoption of diverse traditional and ecological
farming practices, notably Zero-Budget Natural Farming (ZBNF). As a result of this scheme, a total
of 4.09 lakh hectares of agricultural land have been successfully transitioned to natural farming
across eight states.,

Government Initiathves:

Policies such as the implementation of Soll Health Cards, the establishment of the Micro Irrigation
Fund and the promotion of organic and natural farming practices have proven effective in assisting
farmers in optimizing their use of resources and reducing cultivation costs. Additionally, the
encouragement af Farmer Producer Organizations (FPOs) and the implementation of the Mational
Agriculture Market [e-MAM) extension platform have empowered farmers, bolstered their
resources and yielded favorable returns on their investments. Moreover, the Agri Infrastructure
Fund (AIF] has provided support for the establishment of diverse agricultural infrastructure. The
Introduction of the Kisan Rail, a dedicated transportation service for perishable agrihorticultural
commodities, has catered exclusively to the transportation needs of such goods. The Cluster
Development Programme {COP) has successfully encouraged the integratad and marketoriented
growth of horticulture clusters. Also, efforts have been made to foster a start-up ecosystem in
agriculture and allied sectors by providing support and resources to farmers. These collective
measures aim to bolster agricultural productivity, ensuring its sustained contribution to overall
economic growth in the medium term.

Dutlook:

The competition in crop production, particularly concerning value-added traits, s expected to
intensify. This trend is driven by the need to address climate change and shifts, which contribute to
the increasing complexity of diseases and their impact on the durabifity of agricultural products. To
meet these challenges, there s a growing emphasis on fast-track breeding using new genetic
technologies. The expansion of protected and organic cultivation, along with specialised products,
is anticipated. Additionally, there iz an increasing focus on seed enhancement technologies, which
invalve the utilisation of counted seeds of high value. This shift is driven by the rising demand from
professional vegetable growers, who require high-performing seeds. Another significant
development is the consolidation of vegetable seed companies. Multinational cerporations {MNCs)
are expected to irvest mare in breeding and technologies to gain a competitive edge inthe market.
Also, it is projected that the majority of crops will undergo more than 80% hybridisation. Over the
course of ten years, the vegetable seed market is forecast to grow by 50%. This growth is likely to
be accompanied by an increase in the area dedicated to vegetable cultivation, estimated to rise
from 9.8 million hectares to 12 million hectares. This expansion is driven by rising demand and
market trends. To keep pace with the evolving industry, 8 more sustainzble seed business model is
necessary, characterised by robust systems, processes, and well-defined business plans, as adopted
by many MNCs. Additionally, the export of vegetable seeds is witnessing an increasing trend,
indicating potential opportunities for market expansion and International trade.

INDOUS:

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED is involved in production and marketing ot various types ot agriculture
crop seeds like vegetable seeds, pulses, cereals, oll seeds and spice seeds. The Company holds its
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own RE&D Unit registered and recognized by DSIR, Govt. of India, New Delhi. Company holds sound
marketing network with its dealers/distributors in the country through its well gualified,
experienced & efficient employees The Company holds rate contract to supply seeds to Govt. of MP
State and Chhattisgarh State. It also holds rate contract with NAFED. The holds its own seed
processing Unit with Latest Technology.

A. BUSINESS HIGHLIGHTS

Turmover;

Inde Ls Bio-Tech Limited has turnover of Rs. 72, 83,62.968.00 in 2023-2024 and Rs.
1,03,83,84,012 in 2024-2025,

Administrative and Selling Expenses:

Major components of administrative and other expenses include Bank Charges &
Commission, Sales Promotion & Presentation, Brokerage & Commission, Site Exp.,
Legal and Professional Tax, Rent, listing fees, insurance premium, Sundry Exp., Bad
Debts written off, etc.

Depreciation:
Depreciation charge for the current year came to Rs. 1,09,77,618.00 as against Rs,
80,04,623.00 of the previous year.

Provision for Tax:

The Company has made provision towards Current Tax of Rs. 31,67, 348.00 deferred
taxes of Rs. (3,67,701.00) & short provision of Rs. (1,68,143.00) and as against
Current Tax of Rs. 36,94,052.00 deferred taxes of Rs. (7,41,394.00) & short provision
of Rs. 25,77.196.00 of the previous year.

Profit/Loss after Tax:

The Company has made profit after tax for the current year is Rs. 1 6,26,74,252.00
as against profit of Rs, 8,25,13,815.00 during the previous year, The Directors are
hopeful for the better performance in the future.

Earnings per Share:
Basic and diluted earnings per share for the current year worked out to RBs, 8.12 as
against Rs. 4.11 of the previous year.

B. SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE:

The company i5 an 150 9001-2015 Company Involved In crop Research and
Development through breeding, Production of seeds, processing, packing and
marketing of high performing hybrid and open pollinated varieties of agricultural
crops. Your company has adopted various marketing strategies for sustained
growth including increase in number of clients / customers to reduce the
dependency on any single client / customer.
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Industries overview:

The management is confident of improvement in the company’s working in the near
future with fast growth.

The seed industry has witnessed a substantial change in the past century, with
farmers re- lying on purchasing seeds from market with better traits rather than
relying on seeds from previous season ‘s harvest, Developments in seed technology
have Increased the momentum of the industry ‘s growth, and the intraduction of
genetically modified crops has further boosted the seed market.

Diversified Product Portfolio:

Company's Product Portfolio includes diversified wvariety of agriculture seeds
namely vegetable seeds, oll seeds, pulses seeds, cereals seeds, spices seeds used In
cultivating all kinds vegetables, pulses, crops like Tomato, Okra, Brinjal, Onion, Bit
Root, cucumber, Bottle gourd, groundnut, mustard, Bajra, Wheat, Cumin,
Coriander etc, Wide range of products allows the existing customers to source maost
of their product requirements from a single vendor and also enables the company
to expand the business from existing customers, as well as address a larger base of
potential new customers.

Well Equipped Research and Development facility:

Company has a well-equipped Research and Dewvelopment facility to improve
quality of the products and to produce high performance of agriculture seeds. The
RED team includes plant breeders, crop protection specialists, agronomists, seed
technologists, biotechnaologists and physiologists.

Well Established in Domestic as well as Export Market:

Company is catering the customer’s needs both in domestic market as well as
overseas market.

Broad base Distribution Network:
Company is having wide distribution network in the state of Gujarat, Maharashtra,
Madhya Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Rajasthan, Himanchal Pradesh, Punjab, Bihar, Uttar
Pradesh, Karnataka, Iharkhand etc.

They also export to many countries namely USA, New lersey, Palestine, Malmi USA,
Cameroon, Kuwait, Srilanka and Mauritius etc through direct or Merchant Export.

D. SWOT AMNALYSIS OF THE COMPANY

Strengths:
* Huge collection of Germplasm
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* In-house Research and Development (R&D) unit E—
# Broadbase Distribution Network

Weaknesses:
« Dependency upon external factors like climate, weather conditions
» Hybrid seeds are costlier than natural seeds, farmer prefers natural seeds rather
than Hybrid seeds
* No Intellectual protection of 2ll our products
« Time period for developing product is long

Opportunities;
= Government initiative to promote agriculture industry will help our industry
to grow
= Continues development in R&D work resulting into yvielding of new product (seed)
# Abundant water, electricity and subsidies to farmer by government will help
the agriculture industry to grow

Threats:

= Competition from producer of certified seed

= Industry is prone to changes in governmeant policies

= Mo entry barriers in our industry which puts us to the threat of competition from
new entrants

# Fluctuations in the market prices

E. RISKS AND CONCERMNS:
Your company is mainly focusing on manpower and the intelligence. Apart from the
risk on account of governmental policies and regulatory changes, business of the
company is exposed to certain operating business risks, which is mitigated by
regular monitoring and corrective actions. The company has taken necessary
measures to safe guard its assets and interest etc.

F. INTERMNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:
The company has proper and adequate system of internal controls commensurate
with its size and nature of operations to provide reasonable assurance that all assats
are safeguarded, transactions are authorized, recorded and reported properly and
to monitor internal business process, financial reporting and compliance with
applicable laws.

The internal control system has been designed so as to ensure that the financial and
other records are reliable and reflects a true and fair view of the state of the
Company's business. A gualified and independent committee of the Board of
Directors actively reviews the adeqguacy and effectiveness of internal control
systems and suggests improvements for strengthening them,

G. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT:
The Company believes that human resource is the most important assets of the
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organization. It is not shown in the corporate balance sheet, but influences
appreciably the growth, progress, profits and the shareholders” values. During the
year your company continued its efforts aimed at improving the HR policies and
processes to enhance its performance. The vision and mission of the company is to
create culture and value system and behavioral skills to insure achievement of its
short- and long-term objectives.

Cautionary Statement:

Statement made in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the
company’s objectives, projections, estimates, expectations may be “Forward-
looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities laws and
regulations. Actual results could differ from those expressed or implied. Important
factors that could make a difference to the Company's operations include economic
conditions affecting demand supply and price conditions in the markets in which
the company operates changes in the government regulations, tax laws & other
statutes and other incidental factors.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance and practices in accordance with the provisions of Regulation
34 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015:

L. Company's philosophy on Code of Governance:

2.

21" ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

The Company's Philosophy on investor service and protection envisages the
attainment of the highest levels of transparency, accountability and eaguity, in all
facets of its operations, and in all its interactions with its stakeholders including
shareholders, employees, the government and lenders. The Company is
committed to achieve the highest standards of corporate governance. The
Company believes that all its operations and actions must serve the underlying
goal of enhancing overall shareholder value over a sustained period of time. The
Company continues to take necessary steps towards achieving this goal.

Board of Directors:
Compaosition:

The present Board of Directors consists of half of Non-executive / Independent
directors. As of date, the Board Comprises of 3 (three] whole time / executive
directors and 3 (Three) non-executive directors. The Number of independent
directors on the Board are 3 (Three) and others are promoter director,

The company has an executive chairman and the number of non-executive
directors is 50% of the total number of directors. The Company, therefore, meets

with the requirements relating to the composition of the Board of Directors.
The composition and category of Directors are as follows:

CATEGORY NAME OF DIRECTORS

Promoter & Executive Directors Mr. Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia
{Chairman & Managing Director)
Ms. Maltiben Jagdishbhai Ajudia
{Wholetime Director)

Ms. Privanka Jagdishbhai Ajudia
{Executive Director)
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Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se:

Name of directors Relationship with other Director
M. Jagdlsﬁ ﬁeujihhal Ajudia | Ma naging Director
Mrs, Maltiben Jagdishbhal Ajudia Wholetime Director, wife of  Mr. Jagdish

Devjibhai Ajudia and mother of Ms. Privanka
lagdishbhai Ajudia (Executive Director)

Ms. Privanka Jagdishbhai Ajudia Executive Director and daughter of Mr. Jagdish
. Devjibhai Ajudia and Maltiben Jagdishbhai Ajudia
Mrs. Rita M. Kikani None (Appointed w.e f. 01.03.2019)
. Re Appointment w.e.f01.03.2024
Mrs, Neha Sachin Patel Nane (Appeinted on 05.08.2021)
| Mrs. Shilpaben Chetanbhai Thumar None (Appeinted on 05.08.2021)

Attendance of each Director at the Board meetings, Last Annual General Meeting
and Number of Other Directorships and Chairmanships / Memberships of
Committees of each Director in various companies, during the year 2024-2025:

Attendance No. of Directorships and Committee
particulars Memberships [/ Chairmanships
tame of Dectors poard | || Other | Committse | COMMttee
Meeting Directorship| Membership ship
Hagdish Devjibhai Ajudia & Present 4 3 1
IMaltiben Jagdishbhai Ajudia 6 Present 2 1 0
IPriyanka Jagdishbhal Ajudia 6 Present 3 0 0
IMrs. Rita N, Kikani 6 Present 0 4 2
F‘hlrs. Meha Sachin Patel ** 6 Present 0 3 0
[Mrs. Shilpa Chetanbhai Thumar*** 6 Present 0 3 1

*#): 1. Mrs. Neha Sachin Patel was appointed by the board with effect from 05.08.2021.
***): 2. Mirs. Shilpa Chetanbhai Thumar was appeinted by the board with effect from 05.08.2021.

Note:
1) Datails of the Committee membership / chairmanship are in accordance
with the Regulation 17 of SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015.
]| None of the Directors of the Company Is a member of more than ten
committees nor is the Chairman of more than five Committees across all
the Companies in which he is a director.
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Six (6) Board Meetings were held during the year 2024-2025. as against the
minimum requirement of 4 meetings. The dates on which the meetings were held
are 02-05-2024, 08-08-2024, 06-09-2024, 14-11-2024, 21-11-2024, and 11-0D2-
2025. The Company has held one meeting every quarter and the maximum time
gap between two meetings was not more than four manths.

The Information as required under Regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015
is made available to the Board. The agenda and the papers for consideration at the
Board meeting are circulated to the Directors in advance before the meeting.

Adequate information is clrculated as part of the Board papers and Is also made
available at the Board Meeting to enable the Board to take informed decisions.
Where it is not practicable to attach supporting / relevant document(s) to the
agenda, the same are tabled at the meeting and specific reference to this is made
inthe agenda.

MD Certification:

Mr. Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia, Managing Director of the Company is giving annual
certification on financial reporting and internal controls to the Board in
compliance with Regulation 17[8] of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements] Regulations, 2015 [Listing Regulations).

Code of Conduct:

The Company has formulated and implemented a Code of Conduct for all Board
membears and senior management personnel of the Company in compliance with
Regulation 17 of SEB| (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Audit Committee:

21" ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

Reconstitute the following Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the
Company with effect from 22™ November, 2024;

The Audit Committee comprising of 3 independent MNon-Executive Directors
namely Mrs. Rita N Kikani, Shilpa Chetanbhai Thumar and NMehaben Sachinbhai
Patel, there is one Executive Promoter Directors Mr. Jagdish Devjibhail Ajudia as a
member of the committeea.

The Constitution, composition and functioning of the Audit Committee also meets
with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation
18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

mMames of Members and Chalrman of the Audit Committee and the meetings
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Mame of Directors Category Status ! No.
Designation Meeting
| attended
| Mrs. Rita N Kikani Independent | Chairperson for &
Director the committee
meeting
rﬁhilpﬂ Chetanbhai Thumar Non-Executive| Non-Executive &
Independent | |ndependent
Director Director
| Mr. Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia Executive Member for the | 5
Promoter meeting
b |Director I .
| Mrs. Nehaben Sachinbhai Patel | Non-Executive| Member for the | =
Independent | meeting
I Director

The Committee met six (&) times during the year 2024-2025. The dates on which
the Audit Committee meeting was held on 02-05-2024, 08-08-2024, 06-09-2024,
14-11-2024, 21-11-2024, and 11-02-2025. The maximum time gap between any
two meetings was not more than four months.

Members of the Audit Committee have reguisite accounting, financial and
management expertise,

In general, the audit committee reviews the audit and internal control procedures,
accounting policies and the company's financial reporting process and ensures
that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible and exercises the
powers as recommended from time to time by SEBI, stock exchanges and/or
under the Companies Act, 2013. Further audit committee also reviews the
following information mandatorily:

1. Managementdiscussion and analysis of financial conditions and results
of operations, Statement of significant related party transactions
submitted by the management, Management letters/ letters of
internal control weaknesses if any, issued by the statutory auditors.

2. Internal audit report relating to internal control weaknesses if any,
and implementation of action points arising the refrom.

3. The recommendation of appointment, remuneration and terms of
appointment of auditors of the company.

4. Review and monitor the auditors' independence and performance and
effectiveness of audit process.

5. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services
rendered by the statutory auditors.

6. Appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the internal
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Quarterly and annual financial statements.
Risk assessment and minimization procedures.
Matters required to be included in the director's responsibility
statement to be included in the board report in terms of section 134
of the Act.

Changes, if any, Inaccounting policies and practices and reason for the
same.

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of
judgment by the managemeant.

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of
audit findings.

. Compliance with listing and other legal reguirements relating to

financial state ments.

Qualifications, if any, in the draft audit report.

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and Investments

Evaluation of internal financial controls.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations, if any, by the
internal auditors into matters where there iz suspected fraud or
irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the board.

Reviewing functioning of whistle blower mechanism.

Carrying out any other function as mentioned in the terms of reference
of audit committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committesa:

The Nomination and remuneration committee is entrusted with the responsibility
of finalizing the remuneration of Executive / Whole Time Directors.

Presently,

Ritaben Mileshbhai Kikani, Nehaben Sachinbhai Patel, Non-Executive

Director are the members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, & Mrs,
Shilpa Thumar- Non-Executive Director Independent Director is the chairperson
of the Committee.

The Committee met three (3) time during the year 2024-2025. The dates on which
the Momination and Remuneration Committee meeting was held on 02-05-2024,
06-02-2024 and 21-11-2024. It has complied with the provisions of Regulation 19
of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,

Name of Directors Category Status ! No.
Designation Meeting
- A i ) | attended
Mrs. Rita N Kikani Independent | Member for the 3
Director meeting
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Mrs. Neha Patel Non-Executive] Member for the | mﬁs—‘i'gi
Independent | meeting —
Director

Shilpa Chetanbhai Thumar Mon-Execcutivel Chairpersaon for 3
Independent | the committes ‘
Director | meeting : |

The terms of reference of the committee, inter alia, include: (a) formulation of
policy for determining qualification, positive attributes and independence of a
director and remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees and recommend the same to the board and (b) identification of persons
who are gualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management cadre in accordance with the criteria as per the policy approved by
the board. The policy of the company is to remain competitive in the industry, to
attract and retain the best talent and appropriately reward executives for their
individual performance and contribution to the business of the company.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Beoard of Directors of the Company has reconstituted a Stakeholders
Relationship Committee as per Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
Presently, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprising of Mrs. Rita N
Kikani, Independent Directar is Chairperson of Committee, Mr. lagdish Ajudia,
Mrs,. Nehaben Sachinbhai Patel & Mrs. Shilpa Chetanbhal Thumar are members of
the Committee, inter alia, approve issue of duplicate certificates and oversee and
reviews all matters connected with the securities transfers. The Committee also
looks into redressal of shareholders’ complaints like transfer of shares, non-
receipts of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends etc, The Committee
overseas the performance of the Registrar and Transfer Agents and recommends
measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services.

As reguired by the provisions of Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,
the Company has designated the below cited e-mail 1D of the Grievance Redressal
Division / Compliance Officer exclusively for the purpose of registering complaints
by Iinvestors,

E-mail 1D} = indouscsi@gmail.com

Mone of the request for transfers, dematerialization and re-materalization was
pending for approval as on 315 March, 2025.

The Committes met four (4) times during the yvear on 02-05-2024, 08-08-2024,
14-11-2024, 21-11-2024,

Name of Directors Category Status { | Ne. of
Designation Meeting
attended
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| Mrs. Rita M Kikani Mon-executive l";hairpe rson 4 —
Independent for the
commities
mAr. Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia | Executive Promoter | Member of 4
Director the
committee
| Mrs. Nehaben Sachinbhai Mon-executive Member of 4
| patel Independent the
. committee
| Mrs. Shilpa Chetanbhai Mon-executive Member of 4
' Thumar Independent the
committes

Corporate Social Risibility (CSR) Committes:

The Board of Directors of the Company has reconstituted a (SR Committee
Companies to which section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 is applicable, are
reguired to constitute a CSR Committee to undertake and monitor CSR activities.
The Committee comprising of Mrs. Rita N Kikani, Independent Director, and Mrs.
Malti Jagdishbhai Ajudia, Executive Promoter Director both are the Member of
Committes and Mr. Jagdish Ajudia Executive Promoter Director is Chairperson of
the Committee.

The Committee met four (2) times during the year on 02-05-2024, 21-11-2024,

' Name of Directors Category Status /| No. of
Designation | Meeting
attended
| Mrs. Rita N Kikani Mon-executiva Member for 2
! Independent the
| committes
| Mr. Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia | Executive Promoter | Chairperson 2
Director for the
| commitieg
Mrs. Malti Jagdishbhai Ajudia | Executive Promoter | Member of 2
Director the
committes

Independent Directors’ Meeting:

During the year under review, a separate meeting of Independant Directors was
held on Monday, March 31, 2025, inter alia, to discuss:

1. Evaluation of performance of Nan-Independent Directors and the Board of
Directors as a whole,

2. Evaluation of performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into
account the views of the Executive and Non-Executive Directors an Evaluation
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of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the Y TRICECH

Management and the Board and that is necessary to effectively and reasonably
perform its duties.

' Name of Directors Category Status /| No. of
Designation | Meeting

Mrs. Rita N Kikani Independent Chairman 1
Director

Mrs. Neha Patel Non-executive Director 1
Independent
Director

mirs. Shilpa Thumar Mon-executive Director 1
Independent
Director

All the Independent Directors were present at the meeting.

Annual General Meetings:-
Location, Date and Time for last two Annual General Meetings were as follows:

Year Location Date | Time

2022-2023 | 309, shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta, Opp. | 30/09/2023 | 02.30 p.m
Mavrang Tower, 5ola Road, Ahmedabad-
: | 380061, Gujarat _ . I
2023-2024 | 309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta, Opp. | 30/09/2024 | 02.30 p.m
Navrang Tower, 5ola Road, Ahmedabad-
380061, Gujarat

Following Businesses have been passed in the above-mentioned AGM;

1. In the Year 2022-2023:-

o Toreceive, consider and adopt the audited balance sheet as at 31st March, 2023 and
the statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement for the year ended on that
date together with the notes attached thereto, along with the report of directors and
auditors thereon and in this regard to pass with or without modification the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution

» To appoint a Director of Mrs. Malti Jagdish Ajudia (DIN: 02403878), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers herself far reappointment and in this regard, pass
the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution.

= Borrowing Limits Of The Company.

= To Approve Related Party Transactions U/S 188 Of The Companies Act, 2013 And To
Consider And If Thought Fit, To Pass, With Or Without Madification(S), The Fallowing
As An Ordinary Resolution.
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« To receive, consider and adopt the audited balance sheet as at 31st March, 2024 and the Indo-US

Agriseeds
statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement for the year ended on that date together
with the notes attached thereto, along with the report of directors and auditors thereon and in this regard to
pass with or without modification the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution

 To appoint a Director of Ms. Privanka J. Ajudia (DIN: 07941023), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
herself for reappointment and in this regard, pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution.

e Borrowing Limits Of The Company .

« To Approve Related Party Transactions U/S 188 Of The Companies Act, 2013 And To Consider And If Thought Fit,
To Pass, With Or Without Modification(S), The Following As An Ordinary Resolution

Postal Ballot General Meeting:

= Date of Postal Ballot Meeting: 17 Dec 2024

= Purpose of Meeting:
® Increase of Authorised Share Capital of the Company and the consequent
amendment to Memorandum of Association of the Company.

Disclosures:

The company has entered into transaction with related party as mentioned in
Annexure-A. However, they are in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s
length basis.

Means of Communication:

Our Company has been listed on BSE SME Platform with effect from 11th May,
2018. Therefore, Company has received Trading Approval for Migration froem SME

Platform of BSE to Main Board of both B5E & NSE on September 26, 2024 &
September 25, 2024 respectively. it has submitted its financial results for the year

ended on 3158 March, 2025 on BSE as well as on NSE Platform.
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this report.
General Shareholder Information: Twenty first (21%) Annual General Meeting

Date : 30.09.2025 Time: 02:30 P.;M
I5T through Video Conferencing ["VC")/ Other Audio-Visual Means ("OAYM™)

Financial Year / Calendar

The Company follows April to March as its Financial Year, The results for every half
year beginning from April are being declared within 45 days of following the half
year as per the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements]
Regulations, 2015.
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From Tuesday, 23™ day of September, 2025 to Tuesday, 30'" Day of September,
2025 (both days inclusive).

dsting of Equity Shares on S5tock Exchanges and stock codes/symbal:

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai-Main Board, P J Towers, Dalal 5treet,
Mumbai-400001, India (BSE Scrip Code — 541304)

MNational Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai-Main Board, Exchange Plaza, C-1 Block-
G, Bandra Kurla Comple, Bandra (E) Mumbai- 400 051, (NSE Symbol: INDOUS)

Listing fees as applicable have been paid to the Bombay 5tock Exchange Limited.
The Company has also paid Annual Custodial Fees for the year 2023-2024, as
applicable, to MNational S5ecurities Depository Limited [NSDL] and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited [CDSL).

Mote: Qur Company has been listed on B5E SME Platform with effect from 11th
May, 2018. Therefore, Company has received Trading Approval for Migration fram
SME Platform of BSE to Main Board of both BSE & N5SE on September 26, 2024 &
September 25, 2024 respectively. it has submitted its financial results for the year

ended on 315 March, 2025 on BSE as well as on NSE Platform.

Stock Code:
Bombay 5tock Exchange Limited (BSE 5crip Code: 541304)
Mational 5tock Exchange Limited [M5E Symbol: INDOUS)

Demat ISIN Number in NSDL & CDSL for Equity Shares: INE250Z01010
Registrar and Transfer Agents:
Bigshare Services Private Limited

Registered Office:

15t Floor, Bharat Tin Works Bulldng, Opp. Vasant Oasls, Makwana Road, Maraol,
Andheri(E), Mumbai-400059, Maharastra.

Tel: +#91 22 62638200 Fax: +91 22 62638299
E-Mail: bssahd @bigshareonline.com

Share Transfer / Demat System:

All the shares related work is being undertaken by our R & T Agent, Bigshare
Services Private Limited Mumbai, To expedite the process of share transfer,
transmission, split, consolidation, re-materialization and de-materialization etc. of
securities of the Company, the Board of Directors has delegated the power of
approving the same to the Company's R & T Agent under the supervision and
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control of the Compliance Officer, who is placing a summary statement of transfer
{ transmission etc. of securities of the Company at the meeting of the Board.

Share lodged for transfer at the R & T Agents address are normally processed and
approved within 15 days from the date of its received, subject to the documents
been valid and complete in all respect. The investors / shareholders grievances
are also taken-up by our R & T Agent

Note: The Company has obtained and filed with the Stock Exchange(s), the half
yearly certificates from a Company Secretary in Practice as required Clause 40(9)
& 40(10} of the SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015.

De- materialization of Shares and Liquidity

The Company s Shares are in coampulsory Demat mode and as on 315t Mare h, 2024
all the shares i.e., 100% Equity shares of the company are held in dematerialized

Farm.
Outstanding GDR/DR/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments - Not applicable
Shareholding Pattern:
sr. Category As on March 31, 2025 As on March 31, 2024
Mo.
Nos. of MNos. Mos. of MNos. of
Shares of Shares Shares
held Shares held held
held
1,40,70,898 0,171 1,40,70,898 f0.17
1 | Promoters
2 | Mutual Fund & UTI 0 - 0 -
3 | Bank, Financial Institutions (Fl's), 0 - 0 -
Insurance Companies

4 | Foreign Institutional Investors (Fil's) 0 - 0 -
5 | Private Bodies Corporate 726482 362 698500 3.48
6 | Indian Public 48 80,017 48,98,058 24,43
7 | Clearing Member 10,200 0.05 4500 0.02
& | Other & HUF & Unclaimed or 332043 1.66| 352044 1.76

suspense or Escrow Account

9 | Others (Non-Resident Indians) 32350 0.16 28000 0.14
Total | 2,00,52,000 100 2,00,52,000 100
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Investor Correspondence  for
transfer / de-materialization of
shares and any other query
relating to the shares of the
Company.

‘Anyother query and Annual

Repart

.........

Bigshare Senvices Private Limited

15t Floor, Bharat Tin Works Buildng, Opp.
WVasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol,
Andheri(E), Mumbai-400059, Maharastra.
Tel: +91 22 62638200

Fax: +91 22 62638299

e-mail: bssahd@bigshareonline.com
secretarial Department

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Cross Road,
Opp. Mavrang Tower, Sola Road,
Ahmedabad-380061, Gujarat

Tel: 91 9638994141

g-mail: indouscs@gmail.com

Recanciliation of Share Capital Audit Report:

The REeconciliation of Share Capital sAudit Report of the Company prepared in
terms of SEBI Circular Mo. DECC/FITTC/CIR-16/2002 dated December 31, 2002
reconciling the total shares held in both the depositories, viz NSDL and CD5L with
the total issued / paid-up capital of the Company were placed before the Board of
Directors every quarter and also submitted to the Bombay Stock Exchange — SME
{EMERGE) every quarter.

Regd. Office:

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta,
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,
Sola Road, Ahmedabad-380061, Gujarat

Date: 28-08-2025
Place: Ahmedabad

Jagdish D. Ajudia
Chairman Managing Director
(DIN: 01745951)
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By Order of the Board

For, INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED

Sd/-

Sd/-

Maltiben J. Ajudia
Whole time Director
(DIN: 02403878))
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The Members,

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED

209, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Cross Road,
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,
Ahmedabad-380061, Gujarat.

Re: Certificate in compliance with Regulation 17[8] of SEBI [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [Listing Regulations)

Dear Sirs,

In compliance with Regulation 17[8] of the Listing Regulations read with schedule 1| of
part B of the Listing Regulations, |, Jagdish Devjibhai Ajudia, Managing Director of the
Company M/s. INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED, hereby certify that for the financial year

ending 315t March, 2025 on the basis of the review of the financial statements and the
cash flow statement and to the best of my knowledge and belief certify that:

{a) | have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and
that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i} these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

(It} these statements together present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

(b} There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by
the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company's
Code of Conduct.

{c) | accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that | have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of
the Company pertaining to financial reporting and | have disclosed to the auditors and
the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation af such internal controls, if
any, of which | am aware and the steps taken or proposed to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

{d} | have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee;
(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year,

(ii) significant changes In accounting policies during the year and that the same have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements and
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{iii) that there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware Indo-US
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and the involvernent therein of the management or an employee having a significant
role in the Company’s internal control system.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 28-08-2025

sdf-
JAGDISH DEVIIBHAI AIUDIA
Chairman and Managing Director
(DIN: 01745951)
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para E of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India,

380061.

I, Amrish N Gandhi, Proprietor, Amrish Gandhi & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretary, have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by INDO
US BIO-TECH LIMITED (“the Company”) for the year ended on March 31, 2025 as
stipulated in Chapter IV and referred in Regulation 15 (2) of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(Listing Regulations’).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of
management. My examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements
of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations and
information furnished to me, I certify that the Company has complied with the conditions
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Regulations.

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For, Amrish Gandhi & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

SD/-
CS Amrish N. Gandhi

FCS No.8193 |CP No.:5656
Place: Ahmedabad UDIN number: FO0O8193G001089856
Date: 26/08/2025 Peer Review Cert. No. : 5814/2024
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FORMNO.MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members of

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India,

380061.

Dear Sir,

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED (CIN-
L01122GJ2004PLC043550) (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED’s books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March,
2025,complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial
year ended on 31stMarch, 2025, according to the provisions of:
(i) The Companies Act,2013(the Act)and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act,1956(‘SCRA’ )and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act,1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder

to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; - Not applicable during the period under review.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act,1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-
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a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015; "The listed entity has stated compliance with this regulations. However, the
SDD software is not properly updated."

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2018; (Not applicable during the period under review)

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable during the period under review)

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable during the period under review)

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents)Regulations,1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021;(Not applicable during the period under review) and

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-back of Securities) Regulations
2018; (Not applicable during the period under review)

(vi)The other laws as may be applicable specifically to the company:-

Payment of Wages Act, 1936 and other applicable Labour laws

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952;
Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948

Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

Income Tax Act, 1961

Newspaper Publications

The Payment of Bonus (Amendment) Act, 2015

Y ® N o a s 0N

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. However
the Minutes of Board meetings and committee meetings were not maintained properly.

(ii)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and amendments made there under.
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards mentioned above.

I further report that;

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in
the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Due Notice were served on all Directors entitled to receive notice in accordance with
section 173(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 for holding Board and Committee meetings.
Agenda and detail notes on Agenda were sent to the Directors, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

I further report that as per the minutes of the meeting were not appropriately maintained
and not signed by the Chairman;

Based on the Compliance mechanism established by the Company and on the basis of
certificates placed before the Board and taken on record by the Directors at their Meetings,
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period, the company has no specific events/actions
having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws,
rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above except the following:-

e During the period under review, the Company has migrated from BSE SME
Platform to BSE Main Board as intimation of same was filled with BSE on date 30th
August 2024.

e The Company by Resolution No. 1 contained in the Postal Ballot notice dated 14tk
November, 2024 and Corrigendum to Postal Ballot Notice dated 22nd November,
2024 has been passed as Ordinary Resolution for Increase of Authorised Share
Capital of the Company and the consequent amendment to Memorandum of
Association of the Company through Postal Ballot.

e Non-compliance of Reg. 18(1) of SEBI (LODR) 2015 was observed due to non-
adherence to the stipulated requirements. Stock Exchanges have imposed the
penalty which was duly paid and for the same Waiver Application was filed to BSE
& NSE.

e Reconstitution of Committees: - The Board of Directors of the Company has
approved and passed resolution by circulation on 27th November, 2024 to change to
the composition of its Committees.

e The Declaration under section 149(7) by Independent Directors was not taken on
records by company.
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This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A
forms an integral part of this report.

For, Amrish Gandhi & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

SDy/-

CS Amrish N. Gandhi

FCS No.8193 |CP No.:5656

Place: Ahmedabad Peer Review Cert. No. : 5814/2024
Date: 26/08/2025 UDIN number: FO08193G001089823
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Annexure-A

To,

The Members,

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India,

380061.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
our audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. I believe that the processes and the practices, I followed provided a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company. The Compliance of applicable financial laws like direct and
indirect laws have not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to
review by Statutory Financial Audit and Other designated professionals.

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about
theCompliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

S. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the company.

SD/-
CS Amrish N. Gandhi
Proprietor
FCS No.8193 |CP No.:5656
Place: Ahmedabad Peer Review Cert. No. : 5814/2024
Date: 26/08/2025 UDIN number: FO08193G001089823
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED

309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta
Opp. Navrang Tower, Sola Road,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India,

380061.

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures
received from the Directors of INDO US BIO-TECH LIMITED having CIN
L01122GJ2004PLC043550 and having registered office at 309, SHANTI MALL,
SATADHAR CHAR RASTA OPP. NAVRANG TOWER, SOLA ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT, INDIA, 380061 (hereinafter referred to as the Company’), produced before
me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications
(including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in)
as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its
officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as
stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31stMarch, 2025 have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such
other Statutory Authority.

Sr. DIN/PAN | Name Designation Date of Cessation

No Appointment Date

1 02403878 | MALTI JAGDISHBHAI Whole-time 01/11/2008 -
AJUDIA director

2 01745951 | JAGDISHKUMAR Managing 04/02/2004 -
DEVJIBHAI AJUDIYA Director

3 07941023 | PRIYANKA Director 23/11/2017 -
JAGDISHBHAI AJUDIA

4 08367656 | RITABEN NILESHBHAI Director 01/03/2019 -
KIKANI

5 09259942 | SHILPA CHETANBHAI Director 05/08/2021 -
THUMAR

6 09263180 | NEHABEN SACHINBHAI | Director 05/08/2021 -
PATEL
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Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the
Board is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the basis of our verification. This certificate is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For, Amrish Gandhi & Associates
Practising Company Secretaries

SD/-

CS Amrish N. Gandhi

Proprietor

Place: Ahmedabad FCS No.8193 |CP No.:5656
Date: 26/08/2025 Peer review Certi.No.5814 /2024

UDIN number: FO08193G001089812
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Independent Auditors’ Report Hrrie

To,

The Members of

Indo US Bio-Tech Limited

{CIN: L01122GJ2004FLCO43550)
Ahmedabad

Report on the Avdit of the Standalone Financial Statemeants

ﬂﬂnlnn
. We hove audited the accompanying sfondolone finoncial sfotements of Indo US Blo-Tech Limibed hawving

CIN: LON 122G 12004PLCD43550 (“the Compony” |, which comprige the Standalone Balonce Sheet as at 31#
Morch 2025, the Stondalone Statement of Prafit ond Loss [including other comprehensive income),
stondalone Statement of Cash Flows ond Stancalone 3ialement of Changes in Bquity for the vear then
ended, and notes o the Stondalone inancial stalements, including o summary of malera occounting
policies and ofher explonatony informofion.

2. In our opinion and fo the best of our infocemafion ond according to the explonations given to us, the
oforesaid stondalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ['the
Act’] in the monner o0 recured and gve a frve and foir view in conformity with Indiagn Accounfing
Standords prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
stondords| Fules, 2015, as amended |"Ind AS") and tha other accounting principles generaly occepled
in indig, of the state of oficis of the Company as at 31 st March 2025 and its Profit [financicl performonce
including other comprehensive Incame|, the changes inequity and ifs cash flows for the year ended on
Iret clcte.

Basis for Cpinion

3. We conductec our audit in accordance with Stangards on Audiling (34s) specified under sechion 143{10)
of tha Act, Our responsibiities under those Standards are further descried in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Stondo'one Fnancial Stolements secfion of cur repart, We ore indepandent of the
Campany inoccordance with the Code of Ethics Bsuad by the Irefitule of Chartered Accountants ofindia
[ICAl togather with the ethical requirements that are relevant fo our audit of the Stfandalone finoncial
statements under the provisions of Ihe Act and the rules there under, ond we have fulfilled our ofher elhical
resporsibiities in accordance with these requrements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audil evidence we haove obfained & sufficient ond approprate o provide o basis for our oginion,

Emphasis of Mather

4, Aftenfion & invited fo nole no 32 i respect of confimotiors vet to be recewved on cartain cccounts of
Trode Receivgble. Trode Pavable, Umsecured Lloons. Employess. loars and Advances incheding
advances given to growers,

3. In respec! of cosh sales offecled by Ihe company lo reloil custarmers) formers, fhe reduisie delails of
customen  farmers could not be mode available for our verification, Fefer Mote No 34 of the Sfandalons
fircncial statements.

&, Aftenfion is drown o Naote No. 2(a)(4), which perfaing to the cepreciation charged on the compary's
osseds using the Written Down Violue [WDV) method, In the opinion of the management, the value of the
assels as reflecled as of 315 March 2025 represents their fair value, and na significant impairment in assed
value is anticipated,
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Egy Qudit mariers are ate mathers that, In our protessiondl judameant, were al s
significance in cur audil of 1he standabone finoocial statermants Gl e curman yeear. Thess
rmailers were addressed n ihe context af o audit of The slondalone feanclal siarements
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Audit Proceduras

Agriculivral Activilies

The Scompany 5 anopaoed in Hhues pracioction and
procesting of commercial ond vegetable seeds af
vomrloos pieces of lonc token on lease from warous
land  ownarsd  growensfarmens spreaod over
throwghout Indio. The compony enters into seed
preduction  agreaments with  thesse fammess f
growers. The compdry 15 compenscting  tha
farrnarsfgrowenss for waorious  cullivation  expenses
bosedd vpon the rals aogresmant enlersd n i,
Thus, Ihe company is engaged in ihe growing of
vorlows kinds of seeds based an e programs
cholked ul Dy he monagemen! depending o
tha arsa, climatic conditions, soll condificors, woater
resounrces, education of Tormiers, procasiing raciktes
ate.

We have performied tha followiog
principod awdit procedures in relation
to Agricubtural Aclivilies;.

Fuvaluation and undersionding of
seed produsion agreemenls.
Werfication and evoluotion of the
documents for existence of kand
awrars/famensfgrowears of fhe
seeds on sample bosks.
Yerfication and avaluation o
documents an sampie DQsls Tor
tne axilance of leasahold land.
Evaluation <f the control /
supeErvision over the crop,
Evealud g the approprnalensss ol
the odequabe deEcloswss
accordance wilh The applicable
accounting slandords.

Adoption af Ind AS 114 Leases

The Company has long term leasing arrangermants
for kbnds and premies (Agriculiural lands, office,
slores, go-dlown b)), withoul lease payment,

Q

In

ui awdil procedwres on adoplion ol
d AS 114 inchudse:;

Assessedd and fested procesies and
cortrals in respesct of the leass
accountng standand [Ind A5 114]:
Assesaed the Company's evaluation
on Haertification of leases basad on
the contractual agreements and
our knowladge of the Dusiness;
Azzpsgad  the key tems ond
cordificns of anch lsase with tha
undar lving leose controcts ond
evaluahon of tha leose iobility.
Azzensadd bs [l | tested fhe
prasaniation cr disclozuras
relctirmg 1o Ind A% 114,

Infarmction other than the Standolone Financial Stalements and Auditer's Report therean

g,

5]

Qur apinkon onthe stordalons financiad statements daes not cover the ofher informatian
arnd we do nal express any form of assurance conclusion thenson,
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10, nconneclion with our cudit of the standolone finonciol staternents, our responsibiity & ko read the ofher
ntormation and, in doing so. consides whether the other information 5 materially incorsistent with the
standalone financia statements ar our knowledge obtained i the audit or otherwise cppears o be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude nat fhere & moterniol
misstatement of this other information; we are required fo report that focl. We bove nothing o report in
this regard.

Monagement's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

11. The Compony's Boond of Cireclors i responsible for the motters stated in sachion 134(5) of the Aci with
resgpect 1o the preporation of these standalone financial slatements that give a trve and fair view of the
financial position, finoncial pedormance [(including other comprehensive incomea). changes in equity
ond cash flows of the Company in occordance with the accounfing principles generally oocepted in
India, including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act This responsibility alo includes
maintenance of cdequate eccounting records in occordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Compoany and for prevenling and deteching frovds and other
iregquionties; selection ard application of appropriote occounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that ore reasonoble and prodent; and design. implernentafion and mainfenance of odeguate
infernol financiol controls, thotb were operating effectively for ensuing the accuracy ond completenzss
af the accountng records, relsvant o the preparalion and presentaticn of the standalone financial
statement that give o true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due fo froud
ar efror.

12, In preparing the stondclone finoncial statements, monaogement it responsible for ossessing the
Company s abiify fo confinue o5 o going concem, dischosing, os opplicoble, mofters relofed 1o going
concarmn and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management aither intends to iquidate
the Compdny or 10 caase opearalions, or hos no redlislic altermative but to do 5o

13, The Board of Directars it also responsible for averieeing the Campany's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibllities for the Auvdit of the Standalone Financlal Statements

|4, Our objectves are to obtain reosonable assurance about whether the sfandaione financial sfatemants
03 o whole are free from motedal misstatement, whether due to fraud or emar, and to Bsue an auditor's
report thatincludes our opinion. Recsonable assurance is a high level of ossurance, but s not a guarontes
that an audid conducted in accordance with Slondords on Auditing will alwoy: detect o matedal
missiatement when | exiss. Mestalerranls can arise from fravd ar eror and ore corgsdered material i,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonotly be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users token on the bosis of these standolone financial stofements.

15, A5 part of on cudit in occordonce with Stondard on Auditing, we exercise professiornal judgmeni ong
raintoin professionol skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

L Identity and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, wheather
due to froud or eror, design and perform audit procedures responsive o those rigks, and obfoin audit
evidence that k sufficient and oppropriate fo provide a basi for our opinion. The risk of notdetecting
o malerigl misstalement resuliing from fraud is higher than for one resbiting from emor. as froud may
involve collusion, forgery, infenfionol omissiors, misrepresentafions, or the overide of internal confal.

b, Obtain an understancing of inlermal inancial confrals relevant to the audit in arder lo design oudit
procedures that are oppropriata in the crcumstonces. Under section 143{3}(i]) of the Act, we are also
respaoreible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company ond s subsidiary companies which
ore companies incorporated in india, has adeguate internal financial controls system in ploce and
Ihe operaling elfecliveness of such conlrols.
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¢, Evoluota the approprictenss of accounting policies used ond the reosonableness of accounting
astimates and reloted disciosures made by managamaent.

4. Conclude on the opproprioteness of monogement's use of the going concern basi of accouniing
ond, bazed on the gudit evidence obtoned, whether o moterial yncertainby exists related ic events
of condifions that may cast significant doubt an the abifly of the Company 1o confinue s O goeryg
concem, If we conclede tho! o moteriol uncerfainty exists, we ore required to drow attention in our
cuditars repodt 1o the related disclosures in tha standalone inancial statements or, 1T such disclosures
are incdequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusons are based on the audit evidence obioined
up o the dote of our auditor’s report, However, future events or condilions may cause the Compoany
to cacse to confinue as a going concem.

e Evaluche the overall presentation, stucture and content of the stondalone financkal statemeants,
inclueding the disclosures, ond whether the stondalone financial stataments reprasent the underfying
rarsactions and evenls in a manner thal achieves falr presentation,

materality is the magnitude of misstatements in the stondalone fingncial statements that, individually
of in aagregate, makss it probable that the economic decisions of o reasonably knowledganble uses
of the stondaolone financial staterments may be influenced. We comsider quantitative materiality ard
gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work ond in evaluating the results of gur work:
and (F) lo evaivate the effect of any idenlified misstatements in the standalons financial slatemeants,

14, We commuricate with those charged with govemance regarding., among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the agudit and significaont audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
irtermicl contred that we identify durng cur audit,

I7. We glso provide those chorged with govemance with a statement that we hove complied with relevant
athical requrements regarding independence, and o communicate with tham all relationskips and
other maiters thal may recionably e thought to bear on our iIndependence, and where cpplicabla,
related sofeguarcs.

18, Fram the mathers communicatad with thote chorged with govermance, we determing those matter that
wera of most significance in the audit of the standatone finoncial statements of the cument pericd ond
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our cuditor's report unlsss law o
regulation precludes public disclosure aboul the maother or when, in exiremely e circumstances, we
determine that o matier should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would recsonably be expeclted fo oulweigh the public interest benefits of such
communicafion

Repord on Other Legal and Regulalory Beguikrements

19, As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Crder, 2020 (“the Order”). Bsued by the Centrol
Govemmeant of India in terms of sub-section [11] of seclion 143 af the Companias Act, 2013, we give in
the “Annekure A" o sfoferment on the motters specified in porogrophs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the exteni
oppicable. As required by Section 143[3) of the Act, we report that:

a1} We hove sought and ebiained all the informaticn and explanations which to the best of cur
knowledge ond befief were necessary for the pumposes of cur audit,

(B] I aur apinion. proper backs of account as required by kaw have bean kept by the Company so far
s it oppears from our exaominafion of those books.

(e] The stondalone Balonce Shest, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, ond the Standolone
Slatement of Cash Flaw dealt with by this Repart ara i agreemant with the backs of account.

[d} I cur opinion, the oforesaid sfandalone financial statemeants comply with the nd AS specified under
sechon 133 of the Acl read with Rude 7 of the Companies [Accounts| Bules, 2014,

[e] On e basis of The wiitlen represenialions received lrom The directors as on 313 March, 2025 laken
cnrecord by the Boord of Directors, none of the directors is dsgqualifled as on 315t March, 2025 from
being appointed os g direciorin ferms of 3ection 184 2] of the Act
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{f] With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrals over irancial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our seporate Report n " Annexure
B

{g) In aur opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanafions given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the vear & in cccordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

{h) With respect to the other motters to be included in the Auditor's Report in occordance with Rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and fo the best of ourinformation
and according to the explanations given to us:

I, The Company hos disclosed the impoct of pending litigotions on its finoncial pasition in its
standaolone financial statements — Refar Nofe 31 fo the standalone finoncial stotements;

ii. The Company did not have ony long-term confrocts including derdvative confracts for which
there were any material loreseeable |oses.

i There were no omounts which were required o be fransferred to the Investor Educatfion ond
Protection Fund by the Company.

. (o} the Monogement hos represented that, to the best of ifs knowledge and beliet, no funds
(which are material either mdividually or in the agaregale) have been advanced or loared
or invested (eilher from bomowed furds or share premium or any ciher sources or kind of
funds) by the compamy to o in ony other person or enfity, including foreign enfity
(“Intermediaries”|, with the understanding. whather recorded in writing or otherwisa, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly ar indirectly lend or invest in other persons or enfities
identified in ony manner whaboever by or on behalf of the company ("“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”] or provige any guorgntee, security or the like on beholf of the Utimaote
Beneficiares;

(b} the Manogement has represented, thot, fo the best of its knowledge ond belief, no funds
(which ore mafericl either individually or n the agoregate) nove been received by the
company from any person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”'), with the
understanding, whether reconded in writing or otherwisa, thal the company shall. whather,
directly or indirectly, iend of invest in other persons or entlties identified In any manner
whaotsaever by or an behalf of the Funding Party [“Ulfmate Beneficiories") or provide ony
guaranies, securty or the lke on behalf of the Ulfimate Beneficianes: and.

(c) Based on gudit procedures that have been considerad recsonable ond oppropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has causad us 1o believe that the
representations under sub-clowe (i) and [i] of Rule 11{e], as provided under (o) and [b]
above, contain any matenal mi-stalemeant,

¥, In respact of dividend:; -
a. Interim dividend is declared and paid by the Company dunng the year.
b. The Board of Directors of the Company has neither proposed final dividend for the yeor
endad an 31¥ March 2025 nor proposad and declared fina' dividend far the year ended
on 31 March 2024,
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Bosed on our examinaticn, which included test checks, The Company has used accounting
softwore for mairdaining its books of occounis for the finoncial yeor ended 31s Morch 2025
which has o feature of recording audit frail {edit log) faclity and the sama hos been made
operational throughout the year for all relevant tramsoctiors recarded in the software, Further,
during cur auvdi we did not come ccross any instance of the audil ol feature being
tamperad with,

For Gogtarm M Assaciates
Charlered Accountants
FRR: TO3T1W

Goutamn Mandeweal
Partrer

M No: 032742

UDiM; 25032 74BMJJEY 5564

Ploce: Chhatrapofi Samohajinagar
Dotad: 26-05-2025
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ANMNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure reéfemed o in Independent Auditors’ Beport to the members of the Math Bio-genes (1} Limited
on the Ind AS stondalone finoncial siotements for the year ended 315t Morch 2025, we report that

1. [a) The Company has maintaingd proper records showing full perticulars, mcluding quentitative datails
and situofion of Properfy, Flant and Equipment., The Company has maintained proper records
showing full porficulars of intangible ossst,

(b} The company has regulor program of physicaol verfication of its Property, Plant aond Equipment by
which Froparly, Plant and Equiprmant are veriliad in o phased manner over a pancd of three yvaears.
In accordance with this program, cerfain Property, Plont ond BEsuipment were verified duning fhe yaar
and no matenal discreponcies were noficed on such venficofion, In owr-opinion, thes perodicity of
physical verficafion is reasonabie having regord o the size of the company and nature of its business.

[ch According to the informabion ond explonatiors gven o us, and on the bosis of our examinofion of
the record of the company, the company does nol own any land. Foctory building: including coid
tlorage are conslructed on leng tem lease hold propasties having no lease renial obligatiors,

(d) According fo the informafion and explanations given to us. and on the basks of our examination of
the record of the compeany, the compary has not revolued any Fropery, Flont & Equipment
lincluding Right of Use assets) orintongible ossets during the year.

[e} According fo the information aond exploncfions given fo us and on the basis of cur examination of
the record of the company, no proceedings have been inifialed or are pending aganst the
comparny for holding any Benaml property under tha “Banami Transactions (Frohibition) Act, 1988
and Rules made theraunder.

2. la] The inventory has been ohysically verified al the yaorend by the managemen!, In awr apinion, the
coverage and procedura of such verificalion by the managamentis oppropriate, There is no discrepancy
of 10% or more noliced during verfication betwesn the physical stocks and book records, The
discreponcies were not matenial, which hove been propery dealt with in the bocks of occount,

ib] Dwring the year, the Company has ol been sanchoned working capital limdts in excess of Bs. 3 crores,
in oggregate, from bonks on the baosis of security of Current ossets.

3. As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans
including advances in the nature of loan, made any investments or provided any
guarantee or security le any parly,

4, The company has not grented loans. provided ony security or guorantee, maoke investments to any porty
covered under section 185 ond 184 of the Ack

5. The Compcny has not accepted deposits within the meaning of seciicns 73 to 74 or any ofher relevant
prowvisions of the Act and the rules framed there under,

4. Na maintenance of cost records hos been specified by the cantral Gavemment under secton 148 (1) of
the Act for the proaduects of the Camparny.

7. [a) The compony is regular in depesiting undispuled slatutory dues including Goods and Services fax,
providen! fund, employesas’ sigle insurance, nCome-1ax, sales-lox, service fax duly of cusloms, duly of
excise, value cdded tox, cessand any other stotulory duss fo the appropriale authorities.
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LThere were no ondispuled amounts poyable in espect of Goods and Service to, Provident Fund,
Emplovess' Stale Inswrance, Incame Tax, Soles Tow, Service Tax, duty of Customn, duly of Excie, Value
Added Tax, Cess ond othar matenal statutory duss in omean os at March 31, 2025 for o period of more
than sk months from the date they becaome payable,

Ic] Acconding to the information and explonciicrs given to us, defails of major demaonds of Income tax fthat
hos not been paid as on 3181 Monch, 2025 on account of disputes are given below:-

. Forum Period to Total

N Name of the Nature of where which the disputed

6 Slatute the dues dispute is amount Dues (Rs. In

pending relates (AY) Lakhs)

1. Income tax Act. IT Demand ] | 201314 14.63
1941 (Appeal)

2 Income tax Act, IT Demand cn 2014-15 11.22
1761 (Appeal)

3 | Income tax Act, IT Demand L] } 2017-18 10.92
1941 {Appeal)

4 Income tax Act, IT Damand cm 2018-19 28.34
1941 - (Appeal)

5 Income tax Act, IT Demand ] 201819 21,12
1941 (Appeal)

& | Income tax Act, IT Dermond AL 2020-21 0.97
19241

7 InCcome tax Act, IT Dermand AQ 2023-24 1.28
1741

According o fhe informafion arnd explanations given fo s, thare are no ramsaections recorded in the
books of account o have besan surendered or disclosed as income during the year in the fax

assessmants under the Income Tax Act, 1941,

2. Ihourapinion and according to the infarmation and explanafions given to us:-

ic) the Company has not defaulted in poyment of dues to financial institution o bank or debenture
holders,

ithe company & nof declored willful defoulter by any bank or fimancicl institution or ofrer lender,

ii.tarm loons ware applied for he owpose for which the loomns wene oblained.

iil,na funds roised on short ferm basis hove baen ulilized for long term purposeas,

iv.the Compary has nol laken any Tunds from any enlity or persan on account of or fo meel the obligofions
of ils subsidicries, associales of joinl vanlures; hence the clouse |ix] (@) of the Order & nol applicable.

v.The Company has nof raised loons during the yeor on the pledge of sacuities hald in its subsidiaries, joint
wantures or ssociots companias: hence the clause (ix) [f) of the Order s not applicable.

0. The company has not raised any moneys by woy of initial public offer, further putlic offer (including debt
instrurments). preferential akotment or private plocement of shares dunng the year,

11, (&) According o the informalion and sxplanalions given te us, no avd by the compoeny o ony fraud
on the Company hos been naticed o reporied during the yeor,
LMo report under sub-Section [12) of 3ection 143 of the Act hos been Mled Dy 1he ouditors in Form ADT-4 as
prascribed under Rule 13 ol Compaonies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Canlral Gavermmen!,
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1. We hyove not considered whistle-blower complaints, since, fvere is no compliant received during the year
by the Company,

12. The company is not a Midhi Company as such provisions of the clouse [xii] of ine Order are not opplicable
o the company,

13, Al rarmsactions with the relaled parties are in compliance with saclion 177 and 188 of the Acl, whers
appicable, and the detgils hove been disclosed in the Ind AS standelone finorciol statemenis el as
required by the oppicable accounfing standords.

14, {a] In our opinion, the intermal gudit system 5 commensurate with the size of the company and noture of
Its business.
[B] In Framing our Independsnt Audil BEeports, we hove consicered Infemal auditor's Repart for the period
under audit.

15. The company has nal entared info any non-cash roncoctions with dreclon or pesons connectad with
Firri.

14. [a) The company is not required fo be regitered under section 45-14 of tha Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934,
i.ln Cur opinian, the Campany has nof conducted any Mon-Banking Financial or Houwsing Fnance activities
withoui b valid Cedificate of Regisiration [CoRj from the Beserve Bork of India as per the Reserve Bonk of
Inclics Act 1934,
i.The Companyis nol a Core Investment Company (2IC) os defined under the Regulatiors by the Besares
Bork of Indlic.

17. The Compony has not incuwred cosh loss2s in the financial year and in the iImmediately preceding
financial veor.

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the vear.

19. On the basis of the finaoncial ratios, ageing cnd expected dates of ealization of financiol assefs and
pavment of inoncial iokiifies. other information accomponying the standalone finoncial statements, we
are ol the apinicn thal ng molerial urcertainly exisls ason the dale of ire audil repart which infers fhat
the company is nat copable of meeting ils liokiities existing ot the date of Dalance sheet as and whan
they fall due within o perod of one year from the bolonce sheet dofe.

20. The company does not have eny unspent amount which are required to ba fransferad to a fund
epeciiied inwchacule VI o the Act. Further, the company doas not howve oy on-going project in hand,
hence clouse (xx] [B) of the Onderis not oppicaoble.

21. The comparny does not have any subsidiary, joint ventue and associate companies, hence, clowe (xx)
of e Order B not applcable.

For Gautom M Assocoinies
Charfaered Accountants
FRM: 103117W

Covhom Mondawat
Portres
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M Mo 032742
LDIk: 250327 4BMIIEY SR 64

Place: Chhalrapaoll Sambhajinagar
Doled: 24052025
ANNEXURE “B~ TO THE AUDITORS" REFORT

Report on the Internal Financial Centrols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

1. We have audiled the intemal finencial conlrals over finoncial reporting of Indo Us Blo-Tech Limited ("the
Company") asof 315t March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalane finoncial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Maonagemeni’'s Responsibility for Infermal Financial Confrols

2. The Company’s management is responsitle forestablishing and maointaining infernal fimoncicl confrols basad
on the intemaol condrel over finonciol reporfing critera establishes by the Compony comsidering the assenticl
components of infernal conirel stated in the Guidonce Mote on Audit of infernal Anancial Confrolk Owver
Financiol Reporiing ssued by fhe Insfilute of Chartered Accountants of India [ICAl). These responsibiifies
include the design, implementation and mainfenance of adeguole inlemal finoncicl confrok hat wese
aperatihg effectively for ensuring the orderly and eflicient conduct of ils busingss, including odharence 1o
he Compony s poicies, he SDngU{:Ir[!iﬁg af 115 assals, the preventan and detechion of rauds and amors,
the accuracy and completeness af the accounting records, ond the fimely preparalion of reliable financial
mformation. os reguired under the Act,

Auditors Respansibility

3. Ourresponsibility is to exprass an opinien on the Campany's intemal financial controls over financiol reporting
based on our audit, We conducted ow oudit in occordance with the Guidance Note an Audit of Intemal
Fnancial Conbols Over Financiol Reparting (the "Guidance Nole") isspad by the ICA6 and the Stondards on
Auditing deamed fo be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Ack. o the extent applicable fo anaudit of
internal financial confrak. Those Stondords and the Guidonce Note require thal we comply with athical
regurements and plon and perdorm the oudit to oblain recsonable asurance about whether adegquote
internal finonciol confrols over finoncial reporting wos estoblished and moiniained and f such controls
operated effectively in ol malenal respects.

4. Qur audit invelves performing procedures to ablain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal
financial controls system over finoncial reporting ond their operating effectivenass. Our audit of inlemcal
financial contrals over financicl reporing included obitaining an understording of intarnal financial conirod
over financiol reporting, ossessing the rék thot o materal weoknsss exists, and festing and evaluoting the
design and opercting effectiveness of internal control bosed on the assessed sk, The procedures selected
depend on the cuditor's judgment, including the ossestment of the risks of maileriol misstatement of the
stondalone fimonciol stoiements, whether due fo froed or ermor.

5. We balieve that the audit evidence, we hove abitained, s wfficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
aur audit opinian an the Company's internal financial cantrals system aver financial rieporting.

Meaning of Infernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporfing

4. A companys intemal imonciol conirel over fimoncial reporting s o process designed to provide reasonobie
assurmnce reqgardirg the reliability of Binoncicl reporting and the preporation of standalone finoncicl
staternents for external purposes in occordance with generally accepted cccounting principhes.
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7. A companys intemal financlal contral over financial reporfing Includes thase poicles and procadures thot
(1} pertgin o the moinfenance of ecords thatl, n reasonable delail, occuralely ard foily efec! the
fransactons and dispositions of the assets of the compony: (2] provide reasonable assurance that
fronsachons are recorded o5 necessary o pemnit preparation of stondakone financial skatements in
accordance with gererlly accapted occounting principles, ond that receipts and expendifures of the
company are being made anly in occordance with autharizations of management and direcion of the
compary: and (3] provide reascrabis assurance regarding prevention of imely detection of unouthorized
acguisiion, use, of disposition of the company's assets ihat could hove o matenal effect on the siondalone
financial siatameants.

inherent Limitations of Internol Financiol Confrals Over Fimancial Reporfing

B. Bacouse of the inhereni limitations of nfemal financial confrels over finoncial reporting. ncleding the
possibility of collsion or impropear manogemnant overide of cantrals, moledal missiolemanis due to aror or
frawvd may occur and nol be detected, Also. proiechions of any evaludtion of the internal indncial Conindls
owver financial reporting to fulure periods are subject fo therisk that the ntemal inonciol confrol over financial
repodting may become inodeguote because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of complionce
with e palicies o proceduras may daetarion e,

Opinion

2. Inour opinion, fo the best of aur Infarmation and occarding o the explanation: gven fo us. the Campony
hes, in all materiol respects, subject to owr comments in CARD reporting obove for updnfion of Property,
Flont & BEquipment's record: and strengiening nfermnal audit system on adeguats infemal finonciol condrods
syshem over inancial reporfing and such internal financkal controls over finoncial reporfing were operating
effectively as af 31s Manch, 2025 subject of our cammeant in Emphase of matter para In our main report,
brsed an the infemal control over fimarciol reparting critario established by the Company considering the
essantiol comporents of infamal confol stoted in the Guidonce Naote on Audit of Internal Fincincial Canfrols
Cwer Financiol Reporfing issued by the ICAL

For Gautoam M Associofes
Chartered Accountants
FEN 103117

Goaubom Mondowal
Partner
i Mo 3242

UDIN: 250327 4BpA 1KY 3544

Place: Chhdfrapati Sambhapnagar
Diote: 28-05-2025
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Note As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rupees Rupees
Assels
1) Non-Cumrent Assats
a) Property, plant and Equipment 4 10,23,41,003 6.69.17.011
) Capital Work-In-Progress Z - 3.77,80.4613
c) Financial Assefs
[I] Non-cument Investment
(i} Ner-current financial assets - -
d] Defemad Tax Assefs (Net) 3 9.55.508 45.87.807
&| Other Non-curant Assels 4 18.64,041 23,464,081
11,11,60,572 11,36.4% 472
Il) Current Assets
a) Inventories 3 70,68.63.66] 51,73,52.347
b) Fnancial Assets
(i) Trede Receivables & 15,00.07.859 19.04,50.228
(] Cash and cash equivalents 7 24,758,443 1.09.64.152
iii) Other cument financiol assets 8 75,34 B4% 1.17,72,652
¢} Current Tax Assets (Net) ? - -
d) Other curment gssefs 10 381291 353633
86,72,66,102 73.08,13.011
Total Assets 97.84.26,674 B4 45,62,503
Equity and Liabiities
Equity
a| Equity Share Capital 11 20,05.20.000 20,05,20.000
b) Other Equity 12 58.44,64,751 42,4951 898
78,51 84,751 42,74,71,898
Liabilities
I} Non-Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Bomowings 13 2.93.44.132 2.80.20.485
(i} Trade Payables - -
b} Defered Tax Liabilities {Net) -
) Provisions 14 5.0/.844 4,44.940)
2,98,51.974 284,465,405

I} Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
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[] Borowings 5 11,920.18,542 11,52.21,724

(i) Trade FPayables o MSME ¥ 17,49 452 504,758
{il} Trade Payabies other than MIME 16 78.68.916 433,72 349
o) Other current abilities ¥4 2.,97.38.582 2.,59.95,440

¢} Provisions I8 10,031 10314

d) Cument Tax Liobilties [Net) g A0.04.414 35.20.594
14,33.89,947 18,868,252
Total Equity and Liabilifies ¥7.84,.26,673 B4.45,41,503

Material accounting policies and Notes1-58
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Gautam N Associates For and an behalf of Baard of Directars
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No; 103117W
SD/- SD/-
SD/- Jagdish D, Ajudiya Maiti 1. Ajudiya
Gautam Nandawat Managing Director Whale Time Director
Fartner DIM: 017455951 DiN: 02403878
M.Ma: 032742 Place - Ahmedabad Place - Ahmedahad
UM : 25032 T4BEMUEYSS964 Date :- 26-05-20215 Cate :- 26-05-2025
Flace :- Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar
Date :- 26-05-2025
SD/- SD/-
Rinku D. Jethva Dimpy Joshi
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place :- Ahmedabad Place :- Ahmedabad
Date = 26-05-2025 Date = 26-05-2025
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Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025

Particulars MNote Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rupees Rupees

Income
Revenue fram Operations 20 1038384012 F283429468
Other Income 21 1819.717 31,85.508
Total Income 1,04,02,03,72% 731548476
Expenses
Purchase of stock In frade 22 20.54,52.8481 5,88 28025
Production Expenses 23 709629807 68.96.07,115
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-
Progress and Stock in Trode 24 [18.B5.47,684) |25.47,17.277)
Employee Benefits Expense 25 10935376 1,17.98,259
Fnance Cosls 24 1.4882.112 1.50,99 874
Depreciation & Amortisation 2 1.0%.77.418 B80.04,623
Other Expenses 27 11,15.27.866 | 1.49.90.382
Total Expenses B7.48.97,974 64.36,13,101
Profit before exceptional tem 154,53.05,755 8,79.35374
Less: Exceptional tems - -
Profit after excepfional item befare fax 16,53,05,755 8,79.35374
Tax Expense
Insome Tox

- Currant Year 3,467,348 36,924,052

- Earlier Years Expenses/ (Wrtten back) (1.68.143) 2377176
Defered Tax Charge {3.67.701) [7.41.394]
Total Tax Expenses 24,31.504 5529,854
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Profit for the Year 16,24,74,252 8.24,05.520

Other Comprehensive Income

A, (i) tems that will not be reclassified o Profit and

LOSS [51.602) {1.08.295)
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be

raclassified to Profit and Loss - Emploves Banafit - .

8. (i) lterns that will be reclassified to Profit and Loss - .
(i) Incarme tax relating to items that will be
reclossified to Profit and Loss - -

(51.502) (1,08,295)
Total Comprehensive Income 162725854 8,25,13 815
Earnings Per Equity Share [Nominal Value Per
Share; Bs. 10 {Previous Year: Rs. 10}]
Basic and Diluted B.12 4.11
Bosic and Diluted without corsiderng excepfional
items B.12 4.11

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Financial Staterments,

Material accounting policies and Motes1-58
The accompanying nobtes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Gautam M Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No; 103117W

SD/- SD/-
Sb/- lagdish D. Ajudiya Malti 1. Ajudiya
Gautam Nandawat Managing Director Whole Time Director
Partner DIN: 01745551 DiIN: 02303878
M.No: 032742 Place :- Ahmedabad Place - Ahmedabad

UDIN : 25032 7T4BMUKY5964

Place :- Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar
Date - 26-05-2025
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SD/- SD/-
Rinku D. lethva Dimpy loshi

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place - Ahmedabad Place :- Ahmedabad

Date :- 26-05-2025 Date :- 26-05-2025




Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the financial year Ended on 31" March 2025
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Year ended March 31, 2025 Year ended March 31, 2024
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
_Cash flow from operating.
" aclivities

MeTpHom Dietare ok 16,53,05,755 8,79,35,374
Adjustments for:

Depreciation expense 1.09.77.4618 80,04,623

Provision far Gratuily BZAZ] 19.759)

interest Expenses / Financial

Charge 14882112 I.50,.9%.874
Provision/|Reversal of Provitsion)

for Bad Debls ol 16,00,459)
Frovision/|Reversal of Frovision) )

for Advance 44,960

Loss on sale of fiked ossets 43401

Expenzes under Othar =1 802

Comprehensive Income ' 1.08.295

iR R (6988268] oo958140  (122211]  2,2570724
Operating profit before

working capital changes 1%.52,63.895 11,05.05,099
Adjustments for changes in

working capital:

(Increase]/ Decreass in Trade

Recevables 3.57.61.556 5.75.72,443

(lncrease]/ Decreas: In .

Inventorles F8:35.11:314 124,62,19.251)

(Ifcrease] ! Decrease in Other

curent financial asets ol $,80,45,203

(Increase|/ Decreass in Other 472342

Cument / Non- Cument Asseis A {1,92.453)

increase/ (decrease) in ather

curent iabilities et 76.92.875

increass) [Decreasel in Trade

Payables B2238729] (177555220) 2993321 (8,51,87,862)
Operating profit after working

capital changes 1,77.08.675 2,53,18.237
Wigome tax paid |35,15,385) 131,05.329)




Met cash from operating
activities (A)

Lash flow from investing
activifies

Poyment for purchase of
property plant & equipemeants
and CWIP

Subsicly from NABARD aguoinst
Machinery cost

Interast income

Met cash used in invesling
actlvities (B)

Lash flow from financing

" activities

Interest Expenses

Dividend Paid

Increase ( {Decrease) Inlong
term bomowings

Increqse [ (Decrease) in Short
ferm bomowings

Met cash used in financing
activities (C)

Tatal (A+8+C)

184,20.995)

5.96.626

(1.48,82,112}
(50, 13,000}
13.23.6467

37,946,816

1.41,93.2%0

(79.24,3469)

(79.24,349)

(1,47,74.630)

(2.61,00.843)

7,03,500

1.22.211

(1,50.99.874)

| ,09.73,34%

|&6277.74]
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2,22,12,908

_ |2.52.73,133)

(2.52,75.133)

1.21.51.214

Cash ond cash eguivalents al the beginning

of the year

Cash and cosh eguivalents aft
the end of the yvear

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

(A+B+C)

(1,47,74,430)

(85.05,709)

1.09.84,152

24,78, 443

(85.05,709)

1.21,51.21é

90,88.992

18,935,141

1.09.84,152

90,88,991

Motes:
1 The above Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under "Indirect Method” set ouwt In indian Accounting Standard - 7on
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"Cash Flow Statements”.
2 Figures in brackets indicate cash outgo.,
1 Previais year's figures have been regrouped) rearranged whersver necesany.

As per our report of even date
For Gautam N Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 103117TW

SD/-

Gautam Nandawat

Partner

M. Mo : 032732

UDIN : 25032 74BMIK Y5064

Place :- Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar
Date :- 26-05-2025
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

SD/-

lagdish D. Ajudiya
Managing Director
DIM: 01745951
Place :- Ahmedabad
Date :- 26-05-2025

SD/-

Rinku D. Jethva

Chief Financial Officer
Place ;- Ahmedabad
Date :- 26-05-2025

SD/-

Malti 1. Ajudiya
Whole Time Director
DIN: 02403878

Place :- Ahmedabad
Date :- 26-05-2025

SD/-

Dimpy loshi
Company Secretary
Place :- Ahmedabad
Date :- 26-05-2025

Notes
A. General Information:
Indo US Biotech Limited (CIN LO1122GJ2004PLC043550) is incorporoted under the
Companies Act, 1954 with its registered office at 309, Shantfi Mall. Satadhar Char Rosta,
Ahmedabad. The company i engaged in tha business of Production, Procesing, and
mMarketing of Hybrid and GM Seeds. The Company has a product range of Field crops and
Vegetable crops. The Equity Shares are listed on Natlonal Stack Exchange and Bombay
Stack Exchange of India.
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Material Accounting Policies:

Basis of Accounting Palicy

i} The financial statements are prepared in accardance with applicable Indicn Accounting
Standords (Ind AS) ond on accounting principles of going concem. These financial
statements have been prepared to comply with all materal aspects with the Indian
accounting standards nofified under section 133 of the Act, (the "Act") read with Rule 7 of
the Companies [Accounts| Rules. 2014, and the other relevant provisions of the Act,

i Accounting poficies have been consistently applied except where o newly issued
accounting standard i initially adopted or o revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a chonge in the accounting policies hitherto in use.

i} Al ossets and liobilifies hove been classified as current or non-cument as per the
Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il to the Act.
Based on the nature of products and the time between the acguisiion of assets for
processing and their realization in cash and cosh eguivalents, the Company has
Qicerfained Ifs operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of cument clossification of
assets and ligbilities.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of Anancial Statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilifies on the date of Financial Staterments
and the reported amaounts of reverwes and expenses during the reporting pericd.
Difference between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the period in
which the results are known/ materiolised.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Tangible Assels are stated al cost net of recoverable taxes, frade discounts and rebates,
less cccumulated depreciation and imparment loss, it any. The cost of Tangible Assets
comprises of its purchase price, borowing cost and any cost directly affributable to
bringing the asset to its working condition for its infended use.

subsequent expenditures related to an item of Tangible Asset are added to its book volue
only it they increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed
stondard of performance.

An itern of fixed assets s derecognised upon disoosal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
dsposal or refirement of an item of property, plant end equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and &

recognised in profit or loss.
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Expenditure releted 1o ond incumed during the implementation of the projects & included
under Capital Work-in-Progress and the same are capitalized under the cppropricte heads
on completion of the projects.

On transition fo Ind AS. the Company has elected te continue with the camying value of all
of its property, plant and equipment recognied as at Apidl 1, 2023 measured as per the
previous GAAP and use that camying volue as the deemed cost of the properly, plant and
eguipment.

IV Expenditure relcted 1o ond incurred during the implementation of the projects s included
under Capital Work-in-Frogress and the same are capifalized under the appropricte heads

on completion of the projects.

V Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on assets adopting written down value method os per the rates
precribed i schedule XV of the eithwhie Companies Act 1936,

Depreciation on addifions to the assets and the assels sold or dispesed off. during the vear
is provided on prorata besis, at ther respective useful life or rate of depreciation as
prescriped with referance to the date of acquisition / instaliation or date of sale [ dispasal.

Depreciafion
Assets Rate
i) Farm Building. Godown & Cold Storage 4.87%
ii] Plant & Machineries 18.10%
iii] Farm Equipmenis 4507%
iv] Furniture & Fixture 25.89%
v| HBectical Fittings 25.89%
vi] Office Equipment’s 45.07%
vii] Motor Vehicle 25.87%
viii) Computers and Data Processing Units 63.16%
ix] Solar Plant 18.10%

VI Impairment
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[i) Assessment is done ot 2ach Bolance Sheet dote as to whether there is any indication
that an asset may be impored. For the purpose of osiessing impairment, the smallest
identificble group of assets that generates cash inflows from confinuing use that are largely
independent of the cash inflows frorm other assets of groups of assets, is comsiderad as a
cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount
of the asselfcash generaling unit & made. Asets whose canying value exceeds their
recoverdle amount are written down 1o the recoverable amount. Recoverable amount &
higher of an aset's or cosh genarating unit's net seling price and its valua in usa, Value in
use is the present value of estimated future cash fiows expected to arse from the canfinuing
vse of an aset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Assessment is also done at
eqch Bolance Sheel date as to whether there s any indicalion thal an imparmeant o
recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods may no onger exist or may have
decreased.

i} The ossets which hove completed their respective useful ife have been fully impored
ond deducied from the cost of assets.

Vil Biological Assets
kRecognition and measurernant
The company recognises the bickogical assel jagricultural produce) when:
[} the company confrok the asset as a result of past events:
(o) it is probable that fufure economic benelits associated with the osset will fiow 1o the
company; ond
(e} the far value or cost of the asset can be measured reliably

The Giglogical asset are measured ot the end of each reporting period at its fair value less
cosls to sell,

Vill Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realrable value. Inventories are faken as
valued and cerlified by the management of the company.

Inventories comprise of Unprocessed seeds. Processed Seeds. froded goods pocking
matenals and consumables, Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or the net realisable
value after providing for obsolescence and other lossas, where considered necessary. Cost
includes all charges in keinging the goods to their present location and condifion and
raceiving charges.

IX FEevenue Recognition

i) Reverue is primanly derved from sale of seeds to dstibulors, dealers and farmers.
Revenue i recognized only when risks and rewards incidental to ownership are fransfered
to the customer, it can be reliobly meosured ond it s recsonable fo expect ultimate
collection. Revenue from operations includes sale of goods.
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(i} Sales return are accounted for / provided for in the year of return,

(fi} Interest ond other incoamea is accounted for on the bosis of cccrual,

(iv) Subsidy, Incentive is accounted for on cash/freceipt bosis,

X Research And Development Expenditure:

Revenue expenditure pertaming to resecrch and cost of development of products iz
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Xl Foreign Cumency Transactions:

I} Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction.

i) Monetary assels and liabilities in foreign cumency cutstanding as at the year-end are
stated at the rates of exchonge prevailing at the clase of the year. The resultant gains/lcsses
of the year are recognized in the Staterment of Profit and Loss.

Xl Taxafion

1) Income Tax

Pravsion for Current Tax is made and retained in the accounts on the basis of estimated tax
iability as per applicable provisions of Incorme Tax Act 1961.

(li) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on femporary differences between the carying amounts of
gs:ets and liobilities in fhe financial siotements and the comesponding tax bases used In the
computation of taxable profit. Defered tax liakilities are generally recognised for all
toxoble temporary differences. Deferred tox asel are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary differances fo the extent that it is proboble that toxable profits will
be availabde against which those deducfible temporary differences can be ufiised. Such
deferred lax assels and liabilities are nol recognised if the lemporary difference arses from
the inilial recognifion [other than in o business combination) of assets and liabilties in a
transaction that affects nether the taxable prafit nor the accounting prafit,

The carying amount of defered lax assels is reviewed ot the end of each repariing perod
and reduced to the estent that it s no longer probabie that sufficient taxabie profits wil be
available to allow all ar part of the aszet to be recoverad

Defered tox assets and labiiities are measured at the tax rates that ore expected to apply
in the penod in which fhe liability & setted or the asset realised, based on fax rates (and tox
crws) that hove been enocted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,

Deferred tox assets and defered tax liabilities are ofiset if a legally enforceable right exists
ta set off cument tax assets agairst curent tax liabilities and the deferad toxes relate to the
same taxable entity and the same faxation authority,
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{iii) Minimum ARlemafe Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the fox laws, which gives uture
economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax kabifity, is considered as
an asset if there & convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income o,
Accordingly, MAT is recognrizsed as an asset in the Balonce Shest when it is highly prabable
that future economic benefit asscciated with it will flow to the Company.

(iv) Curent and defemred tax for the period

Current and delerred lax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate 1o items
that are recognised n other comprehensive income or direcily in eguity. in which case, the
curent and defered tax are alio recognized in other comprehensive income ar directly in
equity respectively, Where current tax or defered tax arises from the initial accounting for
a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business
combination.

The Company recognies interest levied and penalties related to Income Tax assessments
in the tox exponse.

Xl Investments

Mon Curent investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in fhe value of Non
Curreni investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary,

XIV  Provisions, Confingent Liobilities and Confingent Assets

{i] Provision is recognized in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of
past event(s) and It is probable that an outliow of resources will be requrred to settle the
obligation and o reliable estimote can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their
present value and are defermined bosed on the best astimate required fo setfle the
obligation at the reporting date. These esdlimates are reviewed al each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

(i} Corfingent habiliies are disclosed when there s g possible obligation arsing from past
avents, the existence of which will be confirmead only by the occurence or non occuTence
of one or more uncerfdin luture events not wholly within the confrol of the company or
preseni obligation that anses rom pastevents where itis either not probable thot an outflow
of resources will be required to setile or arelichbie estimate of the amount cannot be made.

{li] Confingent aswets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the finoncial statements.

XV Employee Benefits

Liobility as at the year end in respect of refrement benelits is provided for and charged to
statement of Profit and Loss as follows:

I} Refirement benefit costs and termination benefit
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The Company determines the present value of the defined benefit oblgation and
recognizes the llability or asset in the bolance sheet, The present volue of the obligation is
determined using the projected unit credit methad, with actuarial valuations being caried
oul al the end of each year.

Defined benefit costs are composed of:

a) service cost - recognized in profit or loss; service cost comprises (i) current cost which is
the increase in the present value of defined benaflit obligation:s resulfing from employes
service in the current period, (i) past service cost which i the increase in the present valus
of defined benefit cbligations resulting from employee service in the prior periods resulfing
from a plan omendment, and (i) gain or loss on settlemeant.

b remeasurements of the liability or asset - recognized in other comprehansive Income.
(€] remeasurements of the liakility or asset essentially comprise of actuarial goins and losses
{i.e. changes in the present value of defined benefit obligations resulting from experience
adjustments and effects of changes in cctuarial assumptions).

Short-term benefits: A ability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees inrespect of
wages and salaries and other short term benefits in the perod the reloted service is
renderad af the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange
for that service.

Other long-term benefits: Liokiities recognised in respect of other long-term employee
benefiis are measured at the present value of the estimoted fulure cash ouiflows expected
to be made by the Group in respact of services provided by employeas up o the reporting
daote.

i) Bonus
The company recognises a liability and expense for bonus. The company recognisas o

provision where confraciually obliged or where there is post practice that hos created o
constructive obligation.

XV Borrowing Cost
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Bomrowing costs drectly atnbutable to the ocquisition. construction or produchion of
gualifying assels, which are assefs that necessarily take o substantial period of time to get
recdy for their intended use, ore addad to the cost of those assets, until such time as the
cssefs are substantially ready for their intended uwse. Al other borowing costs are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incumed. The
Company determines the amount of borowing costs eligible for capitalisation os the actual
borowing costs incured on that borowing during the period less any inferest income
egmed on fempomary investment of specific borowings pending their expenditure on
gualifying assels, io fhe exfent that an entity borows funds specifically for the purpose of
obtaining o qualifying assel. In case if the Company barows ganerally and uses the funds
for oblaining a qualifving osset, borowing costs eligible for capitalsation are determinad
by applying a capitaleation rofe to the expenditures on that ossel. The Company suspends
copitalisation ol borowing cosls duriing extended periods in which it suspends acfive
development of o qualitying asset,

XVl Agrcultural Activities

i Income from the agricuttural cctivifies is occounted tor up fo the stage of dispatch of
goods by the Company fo the customer after proceassing.

il Bxpenses which are directly related to the agncultural activities have been accounted
for in the books of account under the respective activiies. Expenses which are not related
to the specific activiies are allocated on the basis of turnover [net of return) of Agricuttural
activities and Trading activities.

XVIIl  Eaming per share

Basc eamings per share is colculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
gtiributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
cutstanding during the yvear. Eamings considerad in ascaraining the Company's earnings
per share & the net profit for the year otfibutable to equity share holders. The weighted
overage number of eqguity shares ocutstanding during the vear and for all vears presented is
cdjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential eguity
shares, that hove changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without &
comasponding change in resources, For the purpcse of calculating diluted eamings per
share, the net profit or lass for the vear atiributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
cverage number of shares outstanding during the year s adjusted for the effects of all
diutive potential equity shares.

XIX Cash And Cash Egquivalents

In the Staterment of Cash How, cash and cosh equivalents includes cosh in hand, demand
and term deposits with banks, olher short-term highly liguid investments.

XX Financial Assets At Amortised Caost
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Financial assefs are subseguently meacsured at amaortised caost if these financial ossats are
held within a business whose cbjectiveis fo hold these assets in order to colect contractual
cash fows and confractual terms of the finoncial asset give rse on specified dates fo cash
fiows that cre sclely payments of prncipal and interest on the principal amouent
oufstanding.

XXl Financial Assets At Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
Fnancial assefs are measured at fair value through other comprehansive income if these
financial ossefs are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting
cantractual cash flows and selling linancial assets and a contractual ferms of the financial
assets give rise on the specified dates to cash flows that are solely payment of the prircipal
and inferest on the principal amount outstanding.

KXl Financial Assets Al Fair Value Through Profit Or Loss
Finonciol ossats are meosured af foir volue through profit or loss undess it is measured at
amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive iIncome on initial recognition.
The fransaction costs direcity attributable 1o the acquisition of ossets ond liabiliies al fair
value throwgh proflt and loss are immeadiately recognised In the statement of profit and loss.

*XWl Financial Liabilities

Fnancial labilities are measured al amartised cost using the effective inlerest method, if
tenure of repayment of such liability exceeds one year.

XXIV  Equity Instruments

An equity instrumeant is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the
campany after deducting all of its liabifities. The Company recognisas equily insfrumeanis al
proceeds received nat off direct issue cost,

XXV Reclassificafion Of Financial Assets

The Compony determines classification of the financial assefs and fobfifies on initicl
recognitions. After initial recogrition. no reclassification is made for financial assets which
are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial astets which are debd
instruments, a reclassification is made only if there s a change in the business model for
managing those assets. Changes to the business model gre expected to be infrequent. The
Company's senior management determines chonge in the business model as a result of
external or infernal changes which are sgrificant to the company's cperatiors. Such
changes are evident fo exfemal parties. A changea in the business modeal occurs when o
company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations.
If the Company reclassifies linancial assets, it opplies the reciassification prospeclively from
the reclosification date which is the fist day of the immediately nex reporting period
following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously
recognized gains, lasses (including impairment gains and losses) or interest,

XXVl Oiffsefting Of Financial Insfruments
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Financial assets and kabiliies are offsat and the net amount is raported in the Balance Shesat
if there i= currenily enforcecble legalright to offset the recognized amounts and there is on
intention fo seftke on o net basis, to realize the assets ard settle the labilities simultaneously,

XXVl Lleases:
As a Lessee

The Company's lease asset closses primarily consist of leoses for land ond buildings. The
Company assesses whether a confract contains o lease. af inception of a confract. A
confract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to confrol the use of an
denfified asset for a period of fime in exchange for consideration,

To assess whether a contract conveys the right fo conirol the use of anidentified asset, the
Company assasses whather

* the contract involves the use of anidentified asset;

+ the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through
the perod of the lease; and

* the Company has the right o direct the use of the asset.

Al the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use assst
["ROU") and a comespending lease kability for all lease arangements in which it is a lessee,
except for leases with a term of twelve months or less [short-term leases) and low volue
leases. For these shorf-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease
poyments as an operafing expense on a straight-line basis over the ferm of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost. which comprises the inificl amount of
the lease lobiity adjusted for any lease poyments made at or prior to the commencement
date of the lease plus any initicl direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subseguently
measured at cost less accumulated depreciofion and impairment losses, Certain lease
arangements include the options fo extend or ferminate the lease before the end of the
leqse term. ROU assets and legse liabilifies includes these opfions when it is regsonably
certain that they will be exercised.

Right-of-uze ossets are depreciated from the commencemeant date on o straight-ine boasis
over the shorter of the lease term and usaful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets
are evalyated for recoverabiity whenever events or changes in crcumstances indicate
that their carmying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing.
the recoverable amount (ie. the higher of the fair volue less cost to sell and the volue-in-
use) b defermined on anindividual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash ficws
thot are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable
amaunt is determined for the Cash Generating Unit [CGU) fo which the asset belongs.
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The lease bability is initially measured ot amortized cost at the present value of the future
leose payments. The lease payments are discountad wsing the inferest rate implicit in the
lease or, it not readily detarminable, using the incremental borrawing rates in the country
of domicile of these leases. Lease fabilties are remeasured with a comresponding
adjustment o the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if
whether it will @xercise an axtension or g fermination opfian.

Lease liobiity and ROU asset have been separately prasented in the Balance Sheet and
lease payments have been classified a3 financing cash flows.

Short term leases

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemplion to ifs short-term leases
(i.e.. those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement
date and do not contan a purchase aptian). It ako applies the lease of low-value cssets
recognition exempfion to leqgses that are considered 10 be low value, Legse paoyments on
shorl-ferm leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense an a straight-
line: Dosis over fne lease ferm.

A5 0 Lessor

Lease income fram operating leases where the Company is a lessor s recognised in Incoms
on g straightane Dasis over the lease ferm unless the receipts are structured fo Incregse in
lire with expacled general inflation o compensate for The expecled inflationary cos!
increases. The respecihive leased awssets are included in the balonce sheat based on their
nature,
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As at As at As
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Rupees Rupees Rupees

3 DEFFERED TAX (LIABILITY)/ASSETS
Detered Tax Assets/(Liabilities): -
WDV of Fixed Assed (10.57.114) 88,334 (4.92.572)
Employee Benafit 1,979,648 1,114,578 117,034
Provision for Doubiiul Dabts 75.90.377 41.67.418 40,18.294
Frovigon for Doubtful Advances  2,22,599 212476 2,03,657

49,55,508 65,87 807 58,456,413

4 OTHER NOM-CURRENT ASSETS
[Ursecured, Considered Good]
Security Depaosits 18.64.061 23,564,081 1812117
Capital Advance - 546362

5 INVENTORIES
Stores and Packing Materials
Traded Goods

Production Goods

18,64 041 23,64 041 23.63.47%
62.99.242 53.35.415 1,18,33.,641
1.76,18,150 4,29,57.921 1.54,34,674
68,29 46,268 44.90.58.811 24,18.64,781
70,68.63.661 51,73.52,347 26,91,33,096
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As at As of As at
”“2'32531 ' March 31,2024  April 1,2023
Rupees Rupeas Rupees
& TRADE RECEIVAEBLES
Secured 0 0
Dihers 17.92.01.517 21.49.83.173 271334 498
17.92.01.617 214963173 27 13,34 698
Less: Provisions for bod ond doubtful debts  (291,93.759)  (2.45,12.945)  {2.39,12,486)
15,0007 857 17,04,50.228 24.74,22,212
4.1 Trode Recelvables ogeing schedule os on March 31, 2005 _ Ameount in Bs
Cwistanding lor following pedods from due date of payment
Pariculars lessthan§ ‘monthstoll | o . morethan Toal
months  year ! e YEQIE
3 Undputed Trode receiables - corsidensd good L7E20047 | 110044764 3205 ) 1M 0455087 | 150007857
| Undipulad Trock Recetsobles = which hove
signficond incregse n credit sk | 65645 A7 350 11,7293 13.23.5%7
i Undkputed Trode Reoehachies - credt impaied ; .
w| Depused Trode Recenables-monsidansd good -
W] Csputad Trade Pacshnahizs - which hove sigrticant
T in cradl st L83 7 553577 SL63E% 423180 LIA3837 1 2TA4R.R0
vil Depused Trode Recehanles - oredit mpoied - . . : : :
Telal 7305817 | 110597841 ] 10750564 13533003 2701637200 1792401617
4.2 Trpde Receivables ogeing schedule os on Morch 31, 2004 Amaint in Rs
Dutslanding for fallowing perods fom due dote of payment
Pariculors Llessthan & & months fo 1 mare than 3
manths year layeme | 2dyscn years Tatad
i) Undepuled Trade recew ntles - consdemd good 162457609 |  B003285| 12a707an|  45mza0dl 2042900| 19045028
i| Undsgpuied Tiogk Receteables —which have
significard incragse in cradit sk 13057 4064 3B &M 1 TEE3] 1508269 17,40 435
¥ Undkeputed Trode Recehnsbles — craddt impairad { - - -
| Depated Trode Recerables-conidansd good
v] Disputed Trade Pecshvelles - which hove sigrificant
ncene i crecl 14 15652 TR aREE105 0 | 4323587 237250
vi| Dlputed Trode Recehvables - credii mpoked - | : 2 | 3 ? -
Telal I AT A6 BOFASAT] LEORIN | 1 16RPA4 | | BTATAR | 204943173

6.3 Movement in the allowances for doubtful

debts
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Amount in R
As at As at As at
Particulors March 31, | \oreh 31,2024 | April1, 2023
2025
Opening pravision 2,45,12 945 2,39.12.484 1,87.49,928
Add: Alowances mode during the year 4580814 500,459 54,93.635
Less: Written off during the yvear - - [3.31.097)
Clasing Frovision 2,91,93,75% 2.45,12.945 2,39 12,486
As al As al As at
March 31, March 31, April 1,
2025 2024 2023
Rupees Rupees _Rupees
7 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand 72,008 25077 80,483
Bark Balarces in Current Account 2462778 1.00,14,192  5.44,.301
10,34,873 1,003,269 414,785
Other Bank Balances
Interim Cividend Bank Account
(Refer note no 7.1) 2,180 -
- Term Deposits with ariginal maburity
less than 12 months, [Refer note ne
7.2) 5,21,400 - -
- Term Deposits with original moturity
mare than 12 months, [Refer note
no 7.3) 2.19.990 .44 883 12.80.374
14,43 570 9,44 883 12,80,376
24,78 443 1.09.84152 18,5141




7.1 The unclaimed Interim dividend far the finonciol yeor 2024-25 ore egrmarked and kept in seporate bank

account with Scheduled Bank,
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7o Term Depoasils givan 0s securily a2 1400 = -

7.4 Term Depasits with Lien morked

against Chvardralt ?.19.990 B,58 252 10375

B OTHER CURRENT FINAMCIAL ASSETS
[Unsecured, Considered Good)
Advance 1o Growers & Supphers 70,220,534 1.08.81.414 79774225
Advances to others 13,70, 444 17.47 388 8,99 780
Lass: Provision for doubtful
advances {8,56,150) [8.56.150) (8.0%9.1%0)
7534 84% 11772652 7.98.464.815
8.1 Movement in the allowances for doubtful
advances
Particulars
Opening provisian 8.56,150 8.09,120 14,592,190
Add: Alowances made during the
year 8.56.150
Less: Recovery against opening
provisions - -
Lass: Written off during the year - 18.09,190) (8.50.000)
Clesing Provision 854,150 8.56,150 B.0%. 190
9 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
Bokances with Income Tax
department = =
MAT Credit Enfitlement - - &,17.309
. - 617,309

10 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
[Ursecured, Corsidered Good]
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G3T Receivable 12,027 12,481
Prepcid Expenses 3,469,264 3.41,152 161,742
381,291 3514633 1,61,762
11 SHAKE CAPMAL
A ot Morch 31, 308 As ot March 3], 304 A of Aol |, 3
No. ol Shoees Ripoas W, of Shares Bupes o, of thores Bupaes
Authoeitad Share Coplial
Equiy shates af B3 10 Bach e TR ] 2.00020,000 2100000 21.00.00 000 1000000 11,090,000
e ELOLA] 20020000 2 00 0 21 0000 500 [T 110006300
bsued, Subscifbed and Pald up
Eduly Shotes of B, 10 Bach 200,52 000 20,05 0000 200 52 100 A0S 20 00D | 0024000 10 112 6200
2/0,52.000 20,05.20,000 20052 000 #0105, 20 000 1.00.24.000 10,02, 50,000
{o] Eeconcliofion of Mumber of Shores
As ol March 31, 2125 Ay od March 11, 2204 oot A 1, 203
Mo, al Shives Rupess K. ol Shares Rupees Ha. of thores Rupses
Equiy Shores:
Bolonce os af the beginning of (he veo L R X050 10001 36 (0 4G 00 F1.64.000 P L] 00
ACHE Snored s theing I7e ye . 1.OCL 24, T 1002 50 000 B350 S PL000
Eolonoe oy af e end of B yeor 00,5000 00520000 200 52 000 el LA ] | 00 3000 Ll K

Company has passed Postal Ballot Resolution by way of Remote E voting Process by the members of the

Company on Saturday December 14, 2025.

Increase of Authorised Share Capital of the Company and the conseguent amendment to Memorandum of

Azsociztion of the Company.

Company has altered the Authorised Share Capital of Company from Rs. 21,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-One
Crore only) divided into 21,00,00,00 {Two crores ten lakhs Equity Shares of Re. 10/ (Rupee Ten) each ta Rs.
32,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirty-Two Crore only} divided into 32,00,00,00 {Three cores twenty lakhs Equity

Shares of Re. 13/ (Rupee Ten) each™;

(b} Rights, Preferences and Restrctions attached to Shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of As, 10 per share, Equity shareholder s
eligible for one vote per share held, They are eligible for dividend on the basis of their shareholding. In the
case of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after
distribution of all preferential amounts, if any, in proportion to their shareholding.
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(€] Detals of Shares heid by Shoresoiders holding more than 5% of Ihe ogeregele shares inthe Compeny

_ MsoMachILAS  AsciMarch 312N deotApdl M)
Mo.cdthares % helding Mo, of Shores fLholding  Mo.offhores % holding
Equlty Shares
Igdin Dewibihoi djdiveg ATERS 487 L e 43 4592403 482
iz 5 Agrsegch Privata Limded 140 I 214 A 1N {73412 7
Ajdia Jooden Deviohol HUF 1500 L4 RN e a0 a4
[T B3 Lmes Ty ¥ 15 ¥

(d) The company held the EGM on 30th March, 2019 for passing the resolution for issuance of Banus Shares
in the ratio of 4:1 and the allotment for such bonus shares was made on 26th April, 2019 and in allotment
of bonus shares 13 fractional shares were allotted in physical form.

(e} 12,13 ,5598 Bonus shares were issued & allotted in the ratio 5:1 in accordance with the resolution passed
at the EGM held on 1st November 2021. The allotment of such shares was made on Tth December 2021.
The company has issued 5 shares in physical form. Further, the fractional 5 bonus shares were issued to Mr.
lagdishbhai ajudia, Managing Director of the company.

(f} The company had issued & allotted 14,658,412 equity shares to two promoters against their credit balance
with the Company as per the agreement entered into on 01st October 2021 with both the promoters and
the approval resolution passed at the EGM held on 15t Novembear 2021,

(@] 1,00,26,000 equity shares were [ssued & allotted as bonus in the ratio 1:1 in accordance with the
resalution passed at the EGM held on 7th August 2023, The allotment of such shares were made on 15t
September 2023,

(h) () Fromoters shareholding

As ot Morch 31, 2025 As ot March 31, 2024 % chonge
SrNo Promoter Name % of total % of tatal d the
No of Shares e No of Shares ihanat “:;gu,

1|Jogdish Ajudia ¥ 8852 £.52 7885 4852 QU
2|India US Agriseeds Lid 21,48 824 10.71 2148824 10.71 Q.00
3l Joqdish Deviohioi Audio HUF 1,50,028 574 11,.50.028 2.4 QU0
dIMalfi Jagdish Aldic a84.121 .91 2,84 122 221 Q0
5|Privanka Jagdish Ajudia 4,00,000 .99 400,000 |99 0.0

Change in Shareholding Pattern at 317 March, 2025;
Two more Promoter has holding a5 under;

e e et TR

& HINABEM HILESHEHAI FATEL 500 020

T SAMARTH MILESHEHAI PATEL S0 000

Total Promoters holding is 1,40,70,898 shares which was 1,40,69 898 as at 31 Match, 2024,
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Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Rupees Rupees Rupees
12 OTHER EQUITY
Securities Fremium Reserve 22.11.93.520 29.11.93,520 92.11,93,520
OCI - Employes Benefit 2.35.067 1,83 485 75,170
ReRing B 363236164 20557413 223429392
5B.44,44,75] 42.69.51 898 A4 44,598,082
13 NOM- CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES -
BORROWINGS
SECURED LOANS
Loorns from Banks [refer note 13.1 below| 1 57 B4 949 1.95.06.047 1.41.99 435
UNSECURED LOANS
Loans from NEFCS 42,75.999 82,564,802 26.50,065
Loars from Banks 87 55 548 ) )
Loans from Directors 14.27.614 2.57.616 257,616
2.93.44.132 2.80.20.465 1.70.47.116

“13.1 Securities and other terms:-

a. Dffice situated at 309, Shanti Mall, Satadhar Char Rasta, Ahmedabad owned by Mr. lagdishbhail Ajudia.
b. Industries Land and building including cold storage situated at survey number 57, 62 & 63 at Block no
384, 380 and 379 respectively at Indira Magar, Near Meshwo River Bank, Bardoli Kathi, Tehsil Dehgam,
Gandhinagar, GJ. All 3 properties are owned by Mr. Jagdishbhai Ajudia. Hypothecation of assets created out
of bank loan proceeds,

c. Interest is payable ranging 9% to 12.94%.

d. Repayment period of term loans are ranging between 36 (o 84 months.

&, Includes & term lean covered under CGTMSE guarantee scheme,

f. Loans from Banks are persanally guaranteed by two promoter- directors of the Company.”

13.2 Vehicle Loans included in secured loan from banks are secured by hypothecation of respective vehicles.
The repayments of loans are ranging between 30 months and 60 months.
13.3 Unsecured Loans form Banks and NBFCs are repayable within 36 months.

21" ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025




14 NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

®

Indo-US

Agriseeds

Gratully 5,07.844 4.44.940 4.26.947
5,07 844 4,44 940 4,26 947
15 CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES -
BORROWINGS
CURRENT MATURITY
Secured Loams from Banks [refer note 13.1) 4811457 B6.48.147 1 04.94.314
K RPN O LA TR - DN K 56.11,945 20,17.427
Urzecured Loans from NBFCS 28.59.007 27.38.198 2693731
Cwverdrofl Focility from Bank
mefer note no 13.1 and 7.3) 10.37,35.932 10,38,35,341 8,.37.38.511
11,90,18,542 11.52.21,728 7.89,43,985
As af #s at As ot
March 31,2025  March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Rupees Rupees Rupees
14 TRADE FAYABLE
Dues fo Micro, dmall & Medium anferprses 17,49 4532 504,758 a0 Aag 735
Dues 1o Others 98.68.925 43372349 1.09.25,051
114,18 378 43877107 1 .39 43 7B

141 The compary Bas classified the MEME frade poyables s per infarmafion recemned,
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16.2 Trade Payaobles ageing schedule as on 315t March 2025 Armount in RS
Unbilled |Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Pariculars Total
Less than 1 Marethan 3
D 1-2 -3
e e years years yeat
il MSME 5,13,000 12,34, 452 - 17 4% 457
il Cthers 1,373 a7, O, 337 1147195 78.65.724
i) Dhputed duas- MIWE . . . .
iv] Dputed gues - Ofhers - - . :
Total 5,14.393 ¥9.34.769 11,87, 193 1,1418378
16,1 Trade Payobles ogelng schedule as on 315t March 2024 Amountin /s
Unblled |Ovistanding for following periods frem due date of payment
Pariculars = T o = ore Than 3 Total
year ¥ ye years
i MSME 4,865,450 3278 - 304,758
il] Ofhers 1.084] 43012215 359050 23372349
lii} Diszuted dues- MSME : - -
i) Disputed dues - Ofhers
Total 4,486,564 4,31 51,493 358050 43877107
17 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Security Deposils from dealerfdistibutors g5 2, 47 13986113 92,90.426

Statutory Liobilities 466,328 @52, 144 5.07.351

Advance against Sales 1,60,11.584 81.64,396 37.82.455

Poyables against capilal purchase 12.83.518 32.70.714

Poyables o Employeess 19.80.597 16.09 287 14,51.639

inferest occured but not due 10,03, 247 - -

Inferim Dividend Pavable (Refer Mote no

17.1) 2,174 - -

2.97,38.582 2,59.95 440 1.83,02,585

17.1 The board of directon vide ifs resolution doted 215t November 2024 has decleared inferim
divicdend at the Rate of 0.25 per share cut the profils 2amed. The vncliomed dividend is kept in

seperate bonk account,
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PROVISIONS
Provisions for Employee Benefits

Gratuity

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES [NET)

Income Tax Provision (Met of TDS and TC3)

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS:

Revenue from Sale of Products (Met of Sales
Return)

Soles - Proguction

Sales - Traded

Crop Wise sale:-
Ground Mut
Chilli

a0y aban
Tamato
Cucumber
Ckra

sponge Gourd
Ridge Gourd

Water Malon
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10,031 10,314 38,066
10,051 10,314 38.066
0,044,474 35.20.574 ¥.71. 584
30,04.414 35,20.554 9,711,784
Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rupees Rupees
76,55,95.533 567.96.42.411
2727 88479 4,87 00,557
1,03,83.84,012 72,83.62,958
Amaount (in Amount (in
Rupees) Rupeas)
23.31,29.694 1,15,24,740
18.02.01.693 12.33.87.800
10.88.87.425 =
10,746.33.678 &, 14,16553
964,646,299 [,63.50,111
3.96.46.812 4,39.47 456
3.47.49,422
246,07 B74 37,334,774
24477197 -
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2,33.35.05] 2,64.08.444

Bitter Gourd 220,572,189 3,81,93843
Maize 2.02.85,288 35,464,427
Paddy 1,6%.01,904 2,00,43,5%90
Brirjl 1.59.85.390 14,25.20.170
Figeon Fea 1,58,90,480
Caulificwer 1.32.79.892 s
Cabbage 1,25.25,244 1.14,94,193
Wheat 1,19,25,440 6,94,78,093
Cumin 62.11,192 3,08,69,257
Cotton 59.19.154 2.68.65.174
Botle Gourd 47,35 085 4B, 4T 448
Beans 23,61,522 X
Sorghum 15,74,430 -
Bojra 8.90.57% 1,51,57.356
Fea 465,793 1,97.25759
Cluster bean 77 398 3226878
Others 1,19.93,706 5.15,06,622

1,03,83,84,012 72,83,62 948

21 OTHER INCOME

Interest aamed 5.96.626 1.22.211
Secunty depaosit refund received 3,00,795
Sabes of Scrap T 6,360
Sundry Balances written back 11.11.502 27.56,142
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Oiher Miscellansous Income

rip. MIRCHASES
Parchiases - Seed
13 PRODUCTION EXPENSES

Seed Production Expenses

Lezase Rent Fragricultuml tand
{Refer Mote Mo 40§

4 CHANGES N INYENTORIES
Closing Shock
Traded Coods

Praduection Goods

Opening Stock
Traded Croncds

Praduction Goods

25 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salaries, Wages and Bonus
Directors’ Remuncraiion

Darector sitting Fees
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11,588 -
1B.1%.717 A1.8B5 508
Y ear Ended 'ear Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 224
I"'-!q:!i'l-'ﬂ- I-'.||]_'.u.'4,::'|.
20,5402 48 5 88.24,028
20,5402 5| S.ER 2R 028
58,12,64,037 66,20,26,534
2.83.65.770 27582581
T 96, 25 807 GROAG 115
1,76, 18,150 4,30 57621
08,20,46,268 46,00, 58,811
05 b A1 51,20, 16,732
4.29. 57921 1,54 34 674
46,90 58,511 24 18,64, 7RI
51,200 16,732 23 T2 A5
18,8547 6RE 254717277
b, 0, 4l TESR935
1992112 2517528
LT ELIRLII




Seaft & Labour Welfare Exponses
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I 135812 L0300 4%5
el 11423 98,536
o Walf: R 3
PF, Labour Welfare fund & ESIC 45180 3 64855
B,09.35,376 [IT.0R.350
2 FINANCE COSTS
Itierest Expensas
Interest b Bank and NBFCs 14344112 1 40,534,400
Imtercst on Late Payment of TDS 16,623 13.164
Diher Barrowing Ciosis
Procoming Charges 521377 10,02, 304
L4882, 112 | 509874
Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 225 Mlarch 31, 2024
Rupess Rupees
12 PURCHASES
Purchases - Sl 200 54,00 BR | 55870005
20,54, 00 B 5,688 20, (025
23 PRODUCTION EXPENSES
Seed Production Expensas 65 12,64L057 b, 20, 26,534
Lease Hent for agricultwral land 2 B3 65,70 275,52 581
(Refer Moz Mo.di)
Tih G, 2 wiFT BRUE RS
24 CHAMNGES IM INVENTORIES
Closing Stk
Traded Goods 1.74.18,150 4.29,57.921
Prodisction Goods G579 45, MR 46,90 58,51 |
VA5 0,41 B 51.20,06,732
Chpermg Stock
Troaded Lronds 4357021 1.59,34,674
Production Goods 46 90 58 8 | 24 1B, 64 TR
510 16,732 25 T100 455
15,55, 47,606 LALITZTT
25 EMPLIYEE BENEFITS EXPEMSE
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Salaries, Wages and Bors R TIRNE Y 18,560,433
Darestors’ Bemuneratson 19512 25,17, 528
Direcior Sitting Fees 10, Oy BV
Sl & Labour Wellare Expenses 1003512 [0 30205
Cirntuity Expenscs 1,14,223 18,530
PF. Labour Welfare find & ESIC 5. 18D 204 505
1.0 15,576 [ 1748 350
24 FINANCE COSTS
[iferest Expenses
Interest to Bank and NBFCs 1.43.44.112 . A0.84, 306
Tniberest im 130 Pa}un,-nl al TTIS 6633 1%, k4
[hher Bufmuin;g Cass
pr[h{,‘i,!}.k‘iﬂ“ ﬂhnrp::-; 5.1| .3-11 |ﬂ..ﬂ'z. ."'n"l-
14582112 150,99 8§74
Indo US Bio-Tech Limited
Notes te Finoncial Statements for the year ended March 31,
2025
Year Ended Year Ended
Mareh 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Rupees Rupees
27 OTHER EXPENSES
A. Seed Conditioning Expenses
Production matenal Freight Expenses A7 84897 49 87,154
Material Unloading Charges 7 24 554 489 050
Lobour Wages 1022778 14,164,864
Stores and Processing Materiok consumed 49 75.95] 1 48.58.410
Fower and Fuel 19.99,834 18,0393
Godawn Rent 0,000
Repais and Mairtenance |Mochinery) 599 418 2 40,248
Other Seed Conditioning Expenses 13,46, 586 44.18,447
1,71,06 216 2.82.3% 409

E. Administrafive Expansas
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Retes and Toxes

Insurance

Legal & Professional Expenses
Commiunicoiion Expenses
Commizsion Expenses
Discard of Assets
Establishmert Expenses

Prinfing & Stafichery
Auditors' Remuneralion;
Statutory Audit Fee

Tax Audit Fee

Other services
Repairs ond Maintenonce [Other Assels)
Bank Charges
Security Charges

Comporate 3ocial Respansibility Expenditure

C. Selling Expenses

Traveling and Conveyance
Advertisement and Sales Promaotion
fransportation reloted expanses
Discount, Schemes and Incenlives
Qther selling expeanes

Bad Debts

Frovisions for Bad Debts
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9.29.297 854,094
3.62,884 235,902
55.52.632 31.86,414
4,58,307 477935
23.24,443 53,658,405
43,401
7.40,098 666,273
2,70.9%1 296,336
4,42,500 390,580
18,000 118000
2.74,350 2,27,800
- 12,790
20,601 94,791
36,947
1702346 11.89.928
1,33,33.394 13163650 2
| 8.83,726 22,700,668
4,41,648 2.63.5%1
22,17.315 11,12.501
92,44,878 92.55.094
12.99.820 34,327,284
- 35.000
46,80,814 4,00.459
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Provision for Doubtiul Advances - 44,940
aundry debit balances written ot 5.91 803 B,29,297
2,03,60,023 1,78,52.854

E. Research and Development Expenses
kesearch & Development Expenses [Refer note no 27.1)

5,98, 92045 5. 4B 56 B24
Cerification and licernse Fea 836,186 £.78.445

6.07.28.231 5.57.35.449
Tofal (A+R+C4DAE) 11,15,27.866 11,49,90,362

27.1 During the year, the company initioted comprehensive RAD frick ccross the states of
Iharkhand, Odisha, Maharashira, Karmataka, Telongana, Harvana, Modhyo Pradesh, Rajasthan,
and Gujarat, focusing on key crops sech as Tomato, Brinjal. Chilli, Botte Gourd, Copsicum, and
other field crops, These research activities included zona-wise testing of germplasm specific fo
each state, germplkasm screening, segment-wise crop breeding. development of parental ines,
and hiotspod screening. Additionally, tialk were conducted to evaluate nutrtional value traits in
various hybrids and varieties. These efforts are part of the company's cngoing commitment to
strengthen crop improvement programs and develop region-specific, high-performing seed
soutions.

28First Time adoption of Ind AS
Transition to Ind AS .

Theze are the Company's first financial statement prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The accounting polickes set out In Note 1, have been applied In preparing the financial staterments for the
yvear ended March 31, 2025, the comparative information presented in these financizl statements for the
year ended March 31, 2024 and in the preparation of opening Ind AS balance sheet as at April 1, 2023. In
preparing its opening balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amaounts reported previously in financial
statements prepared in accordance with accounting standards notified under Companies [Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAF or Indian
GAAP]. An explaination of how the transition from from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's
financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes.

28.1 Exemptions and exceplions
Ind A5 optional exemplions cost,
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28.1.1, Deemed cost- Ind AS 101 permits o first-time adopter to elect to confinue with the carmying
value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the
date of transition to ind AS, measwed os for the previous GAAF and use that as its deemed cost as of
date of ransition after making necessary adustments for decommissioning lichilfies. The examption
can also be wsed for intangible assets covered by Ind -38 Intengible Assets. Accordingly, the Company
has elected to measure all of its property, plont and eguipment ot their previous GAAP camrying volues
as af April 1, 2023. There are no decommissioning liabilifies of the Company.

28.1.2 Leases: Appendix -C to Ind AS 114 reguires an enfity to assess whether a contract or amongement
contains a lease. In accardance with Ind AS 116, this asessment should be camied out at the inception
of the contract or arangemenl. Ind A3 101 provides an option 1o make this assessment on the basis of
facts ond crocumstances existing ot the date of transition to Ind AS, except where the eifect is
expected not to be material. The Company has elected fo apply this exemption for such contracts /
arrangemants, wherever opglicable.

28.1.3, Decomissioning figbility included in the cost of property, plont and equipment: An entity need
not to comply with the requirements of Appendix A of Ind AS -14 changes In Existing Decommissioning.
Restoration similar liobilities for linbiliies cccured before the date of transition to Ind AS. An entity can
maasure the fabilihy as ot the date transition. The Company has elected to measure such liabilities as
on the date of fransition and on the basis of such evaluotions no liobiities need o be recognked,
wherever applicable.

28.22 Classification and measurement of inancial assets: Ind AS 101 requires an antity 10 Qssess
classificafion ond measurement of financiol assets (investment in debf instruments} on the basis of the
facts and circumsiances fhot exist af the date fransiticn fo Ind AS.

28.2.2. Impairment of financial assels: An entity shall determinge the opproximate credit risk ot the date
that financial instruments were inifially recognized and compare that to the credit risk at the date of
transition to Ind. This should be based on reasonnble and supportable informotion that & availoble
without undue cost or efforts. If any entity is unable fo make this deferminction without undue cost or
effort, it shall recognise a loss allowance at an amount equual o ifelime expected credit losses af
eqch reporting date unfil that financial instrument s de-recognised. The Company has this exception
to anclyse cradit rise of the financial assels as the date of franstion instealed of the date of initial
recognition.
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27 Foir YWabee Meosurement
R I ___Amount in Bs. |
Parficular Carrying Amourt Fair Vaue
as at 3st asat 36t | asof 1t Apdil | asab 316t asof 3t | asob 1t Aprd
| March 2025 | Morch204 | 2013 March 2025 | March 204 23

EIIIAH[:IAL ASSETS
Firaanciol Assets measeed of omortked oos
bl Secundty Doaposits IE.44.041 L4060 |8.17.117 18, 64001 .44 D81 1852117
¢ Trode Recewable [SO00TR5S 190450208 247423202 150007459 190450208 7420217
d|. Coshonhend T2 ZailT 33,483 F2IRE 25077 H1483
i Berk Balones SAETTS . 10004092 5.64.301 FH27T5 10014092 5.84.301
gl Advarces ogoinst seed produchion TGS 10ARIL14  TEITAIIS TS IERl4 TRRTA2ES
Ii: Advances 1o O S14.318 BF123E A5R0 514316 B?1.28 550
|FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
{Firanckd Lo biffies meosured ot amartised cost
0| Mo Cument Sornowirgs Ao A 132 EED I AEE 17087104 PR 132 BN 455 1747118
b Cumenl Bomowings 133733532 - 1038, 35,340 BAT I | 10375938 10,535,341 a8.37.33511
o Trods Popokle I 0898,378 237007 1390378 1 6IBE 4B NT 1L E1TEE
dl Cument Maiwity ol Long term debls | 5282 607 1, 13,84 345 | 52005 474 152 B 60 | 384,355 152,06 474
&= Ciber Poyables IRr3asE?  Z5RSasD TA3OESBS| 2WBSEZ ! SRP54d0 18302583

The management asessaed thal the lair values of shorl ferm linancial assets and liebilties
significantly appraximate their camying amaounts largely due to the short term maturities of these
instruments. The fair value of finonciol assets and labilities is included at fhe amount at which the
instrument could be exchanged in o curent fransaction among willing parties, other than in a
forced or liguidation zale

The Company determines fair volues of finoncial assets ond financial liokilities by discounting
confractual cash inflows! outflows using prevailing interast rates of finonc ol instruments with similer
terns. The fair value of investment is determined using quoted net assets value from the fund.
Further. the subsequent measurement of all finance assets and liabilities [other than investmeant in
mutual funds) is at amortized cost. using the effective interest method.

Discount rates used in
determining fair value

The interest rate wsed fo dscount estimaoted future cash flows. where opplcable, are based an
the incremental borowing rate of the borrower which in case of finorciol kabilities is the weighted
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average cost of barowing of the Company and in case of financial assets is the average market
rote of similar credits rated instrument.

The Company maintaing policies and procedures 1o value financial cssets or financial ligkilities
wsing the best and most relevant data available. In addition. the Company internclly revienws
valuation, including Independent grice validation for cerfain instruments,

Fair value of financial assets and Sabilities i the omount that would he received to =il an asset or
paid to fronster o liobility in on ordery frorsaction between market porficiponts at the
measurement dafe, regardless of whether that price & directly observable or estimated using
anather valuation fechnique.

The following methods and assumptions wera used to estimate fair value:-

a) Fair value of short term financial assets and liabilities significantly approximate their carrying amounts
largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments.

b) The fair value of the Company's interest borrowing received are determined using discount rate reflects
the entity's borrowing rate as at the end of the reporting period. The own non performance risk as at the
end of reporting period was assessed to be insignificant.

Fair value hierarchy

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognized or disclosed are categorzed within the fair value
hierarchy described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole.

Level -1
Guoted (unadjusted) price is active market for identical assets or liabiliies

Level Z:
Valuation technigue for which the lowest level input that has a significant efiect on the far
value measurement cre observed, either directly or indirectly,

Lewval 3
Valuation technique for which the lowest level input hos a significant effiect on the fair value
measuremant is not based on obzervation market data.

3> Financial Instruments and Risk
Review
) Capital Management

The Company's capital management
ohbjectives are:-
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The Baard paolicy & to maintain a strang capital base o as to maintain inventor, creditors and
market confidence and o fulure development of the busingss. The Board of Directars monitors

return on copital employed.

The Company manages copital risk by rmaintairing sound/optimal capital structure through
monitaring of financial ratios. such as debt-to-equity rafio and net bormowings-to-equity ratio on
a monthly bosis and implements capital structure improvement plan when necessary.

The Caompany uses debf ratio os o capital manogement index ond caolculates the rafio os Net
debt divided by total equity, Net debl and total equity are based on the amcunts stated in the

financial statemants.

Debt-to-equity ratio is as follows

Amount in Bs

As at 31st March | As at 31st March
Particulars 2025 2024

Equity share capital 20.05.20.000 20.05,20,000
Dther eguity 28,46,64,751 42.469.51 878
Total Equity (A) 78,51.84,751 427471878
Norn-current bomowings 2,73.44,132 2.80,20,465
Nan-current |ecase obligations - -
Curent borowings 11.90.18.542 11.52.21,726
Current lease obligations < =
Gross Debt (B) 14,83,62,673 14.32,42.191
Total Capital (A + B) 93,3547, 425 77.07.14,08%
Gross Debt 14.83,462,673 | 43242191
Lass: Cash and cash eguivalents 72078 23,077
Less: Other bank balances 52,775 1.00,14,192
Net Debt (C) 14.93.97.546 15.32,81,440
Met Debt o Equity Ratfio 0.1% 0.24
i} Credi Risk

Credit risk is the risk of finoncial loss arsing from counter-party foilure to repay or service debt
according to contractual terms or obligations. Credit risk encompasses both, the direct sk of default
and the rsk of deterioration of credit worthiness as well as concentration of risks. Credit risk is
confrolled by analyzing credit limit and creditwaorthiness of customers on a continuous basis o whom
the credt has been granted offer necessary approvals for credit,

Finoncial instruments that are subject to concentrabion of credit nsk principally consists of trade
receivable investments, derivative financial instuments and other financial assels. None of the

financial insfruments of the Company resulis in materiol concentration of credit risk.
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Exposure fo credit risk

The carying amount of financial assefs represents the maximumn credit exposure, The maximum
exposure to credit sk & as under. being the total of the camying amount of bolances with trode
receivables.

Ason Amount in
Rs
315t March, 2025
1 5.00.07.859
3t March, 2024
19.04,50,228

Trade receivables

Ind AS requires expected credit losses fo be measured through a loss allowonce. The Company
assesses at each date of financial staterment whether a financial assel or group of financial osets s
impakec, The Company recognizes ifetime expected losses for all confract assets and [/ or all frade
receivables that do not constitute g financing fransaction. For all other financial assets. expected
credit ln=es are meosured at an omount equal to 12 months expected credit losses or at an amount
equadl to the life ime expechted credit losses, it the credit sk on the financial gsset has increcsed
significantly since initicl recogniticn.

Before cccenting any new customer, the Company uses an exfernalfinternal credit scoring system to
ases potenticol customer's credit quality and defines credit imits by customer. Limits and scoring
ottibuted fo customer are reviewed pericdic basis.

iii) Ligquidity Risk

a) Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its inancial obligations, The objective of
quidity sk monagement & 1o maintain sulficient Iguidity and ensure thal funds are ovallable for use
as per requiremeants. The Company manages iquidity nsk by raintaining adeguate resenseas, banking
facilties and reserve borowing facilities, by continuously monitaring forecast and actual cash fiows,
and by matching the maoturity profilas of inancial assets and liobilities.

b} Maturfties of financial liabilifies

The toliowing tables detail the remaoining contractual maturities for its finoncial iakilifies with agreed
repayment pericd. The amount disclosed in the tables have been drow up boased on tha
undiscounted cash flow of financial lobiities bosed on the earfiest date on which the Company can
be required to pay. The table includes both interest and principal cash fows,
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Particular 315t March 2025 | 31st March 2024 15t April 2023
Lessthan 1 | More than = Less than 1 More than Lless fhamn 1 More than
year 1 year year 1 year year 1 year
Financial
Liabilities |
Trode |
Payvables 1.04,51.182 | 11,867,195 | 4,35.18.057 359,050 1.04.63,38% 35,00,327
working
Capital 10.37.35.932 | - 10.38.35.341 |- 8.37.38.511 -
QOwverdraft
Loan
Loan/Term |
Loan [of |.52.82.407 | 29344132 | 1,13.85.345 260204465 | 1,5205.474 17047114
variokle |
rate)
Total |
12.94,69.724 | 3.0511,327  1587,39.783 | 283,79.515 | 109407374 | 20547513

¢} Malurities of financial assets
The expected malurity for linancial assets of the company are all current.

iv) Market Risk

Market risk is risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctoate
because of changes in the maorket prices, Such changes in the volue of financial iInstrurnents
miay result from chonges in the foreign curency exchange rate, interest rate, credit, lquidity

ard gthar markat changes.

31 |Corringant iabiies not provided forin respect o kK | &
a| |Disputed Demond of Income Tow for woriows esessrment yeors, which ore being condasted in the apoecl o fhe g o
|rr¢mg-&rrﬂ'm::ﬁkieﬂ the: same o rat povabie AT AEIN
B Jincoms T (TO5) e s L4478

32 )

Certain accounts of Trade Recewable, Trade Payable, Unsecured Loans, Employees, Loans

and Advances including advances given to grewers are subject to confirmations and reconciliations, If amy.
The difference as may be noticed on reconciliation will ke duly accounted for on completion thereof. In the
opinion of the management, the ultimate difference will not be material,

Datailed transaction confirmation in respect of certain parties including employees of the company

asked for by the auditors could not be produced for thelr verification for want of their receipt from

the respective parties.

33

of the value stated, if realized in the ordinary course of the business.
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34 In order to garner additional sales and popularize the preducts of the Company amoeng the retal
farmers/ customers, the company has affected counter sales on cash basis for which requisite details of
customers i.e. name, address, PAN, etc could not be made available to the auditors for their verification.

35 |Monogerial Remuneration:
' For the year ended | For the year ended
Hore - Dergrietion on 3/31/2025 on 3/31/2024

! Bs. Rs.
Jagoksh Bhal Ajudic Wanoging Director B84.697 12,24.000
M offioen Apdia Whole Time Cirecter S.53502 821,516
Priveinke Ajuchia Execitive Dracher 551513 b 00012
Rirky lefhv 'r{.‘hi&f Financial officer 31778 3,16.456
(Bimpry Joshi Compaory Secretary 398.799 3,15.300

U Themeconciclion babween the shatulony ncomee Sswrale oopficatia fo tha coenpamy and the sffecive income i mole of the cemoary 5 o5 folows -

Incoma fm meogries i profl o o Yeor Encied Yoo Ended
Maech 31,2025 Maich 31, 2024

Stgtuioey NCome faeroa

T A
Dflerences dus te
- Incomre Exerrpd fom Toe 11 R0 FATE
Eliact of espensa: thal are not dediucibée I dedarm ining iooabée proft [pamionent dsolowonoes) Al 033
Tawitie incoma ot Dfersn] Roles i o
itiers i ) it
Etieofva o rale on fumaea | s s
I |Dscicaures o requed by e Sicra, Smiok) ond fdecban Enferpaias Devslopmient &cf. 200406 o uncecs
Paricuinrs Yeor Enclad Yacr Ended
Memch 31, 228 Marck 30, 2024
Amous) Arnoun
[in Rvpees) (= Rupeea)
Frrcipal amound S W wppiars ragalensd urder 1he MEMED Act and rermainisg unpaid o af year end 17 4%, 432 a4
rres | g T SuCEl e IEgsied Lroer ng MSMED ACT Ong remspining Whpoi [ o7 yenreng
Frirc ol amounks paio o supeies regsiamd vnoer fha WEWED &l beyend the coocrvad dav dunng 1he voor AT
T afroun! ol intees| dus ond popable far ke penod ol moking ey pavenen| (wkich have been piad b beednd e
|oppoinfe d diay dudng the yeor but withoirt odding the irenest specfied urder (866D & ci - #1359

priemel pad, tnder Section Y6 of MAMED Ac), o tupodens ragaiered onder the MSMED ACt beyvord e oppoinied ooy
el iy F e

pnigesl s o0 DOAOCE FoMna s SURDOEN regRiaed Lner i3 ED At for payment areschy mone

Fuather mbana 5 ra mosnang dusa-ond oy ok 1o Sorier yeors

ke Thi infominion hing Ben givan Insspact ol wich vensan o Faarhers oy coold ba Henifiad i M e ond Smadardamekies an e bk of Ivionm otion
Il:l'-l:i abde Wil The Compomy,
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g In the opinion of the Board, Property, Plant and Equipment's have been stated at cost, which is at
least equal to or less than the realizable value if sold in the ordinary course of business. Consequently, the
management is of the opinion that there s no impairment of assets.

40 i The company is engaged in agricultural activities of production of seeds on lease hold land
situated at various part of India.

i The company has entered into agreements with various farmers/growers for cultivation and
production of agricultural produce in view of the fact that the company itself is unable to carry on such
activities which are spread over various parts of India. The company has compensated the production
expenses (Refer Note No .23) based upon the agreements entered into with the farmers/ growers.
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41 |Employee Benefls

[he compamy has closiied the vaicus benefit: provided to employees as ander

Defined Conlrbufion Plons |

During 1ha ysar, the Comparny Fes recognized #eloliowing amouets in Fre Fofif & Loss Account

| | R drrsaunt In Bs.

Yeo Ended March | Year Ended March
31, 20125 31, K02

Emplovers Confrbufon so Provident Fund 210472 2.45 544
Emnglover Conirbutan fo B B2er 15.321]

Defined Benefit Plars

The company has neither created fund ner contributed to Scheme framed by the Insurance Company for
the defined benefit plans for the gualifying employees, The present value of the defined benefit obligation
and the related current service cost were measurad using the Projected Unit credit method with actuarial
valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date.

In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 19, actuarial valuation was done in respect of the aforesaid
defined henefit plan of gratuity based on the following assumptions: -

Yeor Ended Year Ended

Parliculars March 31, March 31,

|l 025 | 2024
Discount Rate & P07 7.20%
Salory escalation rate 7.00% 7.00%

Expected rate of refurmn on Plan Assets - -

Expechad average remaining service of employes in the
number of years ;

Disclesures for defined benefit plans based on Actuarial Reports as at 31st March 2025

a) Change in Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation

Year Ended Year Ended

Partic ulars March 31, March 31,
2025 2024

Fresent value of obligations at the beginning of the year 4,535,254 4,65.013

Curment kervice Cosl 81,814 65310

Liakility Transtered in / ccquisition

Past Curant Sarvice Cost

Interast Cost 32 407 33.738
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Actuarnal (Gain} / Loss - due fo change in financicl assumption 24,138 17,943

Actuarnal (Gain} £ Loss - Due fo experience adjustment -7o, 740 -1.25838

Benefit paid a ]

Present value of obligations ot the end of the year E17.B75 4 55 254

b} Change in Fair valve of plan assets

Amount in Rs.

Yeor Ended Year Ended

Particular March 31, March 31,

2025 2024
Fair valua of plan assets at the beginning of 1he vear - =
Expecied refurn an plon ossels - -
Emolover's confributions 0 0
_Actuarial gain / [lass) on plon assets x =
Benefit paid 0 {
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year - -
¢) Percentage of each category of plan assefs to total fair value of plan assets
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2025 2024

Obligation on the part of the Campany 100% 100%

d) Reconciliation of the present value of defined benefit obligations and the fair value of plan assels

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2025 2024

Present vale of funded obligations as at the end of the year 217,875 4,500,254 |
 Fair vnluf- nf pl-::ln assets as at the end of 1r"e year 0 0 .

Funded |AsseTsJ.F liakility rec og nized in the Balance Sheet as at 0 0
 the end of the year

Presant volue of unfunded [ossets) / obligotions as at the end of

the year 5,17.875 4,55,254

Unrecognized past service cost 4] 4]

Unrecoqnized gctuarnial [gain] floss 0

Unfunded net (Assets)/liability recognized in the Balance Sheet 517,875 4.55.254

as af the end of the year

fi Net employee benefit expense (Recognized in employment cost) for the year
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Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars March 31, March 31,
2025 2024

Current Service Cast 81,814 65310
Interest Cost 32,407 33,226
Expected refurn an pian dssets - -
Net Actuarial [Gaing / Loss -51.602 -1.08.295
Past Service cost ] g
Met Gratuity (income) / expense 62,621 -9,759

f) Detail of Present value of obligation, Plan Assets and Experience Adjustments

Year Ended Year Ended

Farticulars March 31, March 31,
2025 2024
Present value of obligation 5.17.875 4,55.254
Fair value of plan cssets - -
(Surplus) / Deficit 5,17.875 4,55.254

Exparance Adjustmeant i
(Gain]/ Loss on plan liabilities .
(Gain]/ Lot on plan ossels -

42 Reloted parties disclosure
List of reloted parties
a| Relaled parties were common confrol exists:
(Companies with whom fransactions have taken place during the year.)

i] Indo-Us Agriseeds Private Limited
il shree Patel

Beej Nigam
it} Agripar E Cammerce Pvt Ltd

Key Maonagement

Personnel:-

il Jagdish Dewvp Bhai Ajudiya. Manoging Director
g maltiben Jagdsh Bhal Ajudiva, Executive

bl

] Director

i} Priyanka Jogdishbhai Ajudiva, Executive Direclor
iv) Ritaben Nileshbhal Kikani, Independent Director
¥) Einku Dipenbhai Jethva, CFO

wi) Dimpy Divyangbhai Joshi, Company Secratary

cl Transacticns carried out with related parties as referred to in {2) to (b above, in the ordinary
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course of the business:

zL Nature of Transaclions Name of Party Current year | Previous year
Director's h
' | Remuneration JAgRin Liuca 885497 1296000
, o
| Malfiben J Ajuciya 5,563,902 | 62151
| Priyanka J Ajudiyc 551,513 600012 !
1
2 | Salary Paid Rinku Dipenbhoi Jethva 317,928 216456
|
Dimpy Divyangbhai Joshi 198,799 115300
= I = . - - I.-. : |l
3 | Sitting Fees Ritaben Nikeshbhal Kikani 000 40,000 |
i 1 ]
4 | Sale of Goods Shree Patel Beg] Nigam : 32.81,374
| Imclo US Agriseeds Py, Lid. | &304
Patel Beej Nigam 7 85951 |
Agri Par E Cormmerce Pvt Lid . | 1.794 |
5 | Purchases Agr Par E Commerce Pyt Lid 13,1026 |
& | Advance Given INDO US AGRISEEDS LIMITED: 910,884 |
7 | Loan foken Jagdish D Ajuciya 18 70,000 | .
A . |
8 | Loan Repaid Jagdish D Ajudiya 7 00.000 |
e)0ut standing balances at the year end
Amnount in Es
As on 31.03.2025 &As on 31.03 3024
S No Relkme Fouty Receivable | Poyoble | Recelvable | Foyoble
1 |Shree Potel Begj Nigam - - 44 572 -
| 2 |Maltiben J Ajucia Loan - 1,00,000 - 100,000
3 |Privanka 1 Ajudic Loan - 157416 - 1.57. 414
4 _|logdish Ajudio Loon . 11,7000 - -
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1 Related party relationship (s as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors,

2 Mo amounts in respect of related parties have been written off/back during the year, nor have been
provided for as doubtful debts.

43 | FOREIGN CURRENCY

TRANSACTIONS Current Year Previocus Year

Rs. Rs.
CIF value of Imports: Purchase of Win Chi Win &
Vegetable Seeds

Expenditure in Foreign
Currency: - g .

Ecrning in Foreign Currency; F O B value

of Exports -z

44 OPERATING LEASE

The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases for agricultural
lands. These leasing arrangements which are in cancellable range and are usually renewable by mutual
consent on mutually agreeable terms. The aggregate lease rentals payable are charged as Lease Rent for
agricultural land in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The company has taken certain piece of land including agricultural land, a godown and an office, on
long term lease from the director of the Company without any lease rental. As a result, the company is not
recognising assets including right of use and related liabilties as required in Ind AS 116.

45 Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities

Particulars Amount in Rs

() amaount required o be speant by The company
during the wear,

() omount of expenditure incured, 17,02 348 |
(] shortfall ot the end of the yvear, -
(d} total of previous years shortfall, o =
[e] reason for shortfoll, ) Mone

[(f] noture of CSR activities, Rurcll Tronsformation

g} detalls of related party transcoctions. e.g.
confribution to @ trust controlled by the company in
relation to C5R expenditure as per relevant Accounting Mo
Starmdard,

14.44 4672

[H} whare o provision s maoade with respact o a liakbiiby
incurred by entering into a contractucl obligation, the
movements In the provision during fthe year should e MNone
shown separafely
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4 |ThEl nal profi [lom] b (ke porpees ol measwamant of Dasc and dluted saming: peesham in e of Indien Accourting Shandiaed - 33 on Eonaings Par Shins hag

| b CORCLeched] 8 prele

Custenl Year f | Frevious Tea By
beaf Brofl |Icssl os per Proft & Loss sooound 14,27 25 554 B25 13815
Rameraror: Profl Avalatie Tor equby shore holdar: 14,27 2 EM 82513813
Mumargror: Frofl withou consderng encapfionol tem ovaioais for equiy share holden 18,27 25 B8 2513815
Benominoeon 'Waghtad Average Mumberof BEauily shore: corsbonding fna's| 200 50000 200 32,000 |
“Canomnato or ited scury share Prlder LS0[ 2500
| H:ﬁrl:l:r'r@pur;"ulaﬁ:rmw:rh'rd'w:lrg‘-l.mulmmtﬁmmu | A 4,11
| Ciuted Eamings oer share & omived ot by dhidng Mumenater for diuted eguity shore holder by Derominator E..I:T A
[ E:Ei:EurngsE:al srare w ithau! Considerng E'.I.EFFJEWI'BME |:|1'iv.au|:|r|:q._-j‘-.|::h;_mnanln::‘m Da‘-:mh:r:: [ _aal
[ The nooning! val :c:-:.\r'ng'.yrsmﬂmm..m I_tJ 43

a7 The company has used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the purpose for
which it was taken at the balance sheet date.

48 The Company does not have any investment property, hence related disclosure is not required.

49 The company has not granted Leans or Advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors,
KNP and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any
other person.

50 Details of Benami Property held - No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company

for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
the rules made thereunder.

51 Wilful Defaulter - The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution
or other lender during the year,

52 Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies - During the year, the company
has registered charges on the assets of the Company with the Registrar of Companies within the time
specified under the Companies Act, 2013 and is not required to satisfy the charges .

53 Relationship with Struck off Companies - During the year, the company has not carried ocut any

transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956.
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54  The Ralios for the vear ended March 31, 2025 & March 31, 2024 are as tonows
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55 Utilisation of Borrowed funds and shara premium: The company has not advanced or loaned or

invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether
recarded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or (11} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficaries

56 Undisclosed income - There is no case of search or survey of any other cases related to income
surrendered or disclosed in any tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

57 The company has not invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency, hence related details are not
providad

o8 Previous year's figures have been regrouped [ rearranged wherever necessary to make comparable
current year's presentation.

As per our report of even date
For Gautam N Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo: 10311 7W
SD/- SD/-
SD/- lagdish D. Ajudiya Malti ). Ajudiya
Gautam Nandawat Managing Director Whaole Time Director
Partner DM 01745951 DiN: 024903878
M.No: 032742 Place :- Ahmedabad Place :- Ahmedabad
UDIN : 25032 T4BMUIKY 5964 Date :- 26-05-2025 Date :- 26-05-2025
Place ;= Chhatrapati Sambhajinagar
Date :- 26-05-2025
sD/- Sb/-
Rinku D. Jethva Dimpy Joshi
Chief Financlal Officer Company Secretary
Flace :- Ahmedabad Place :- Ahmedabad
Date .- 20-05-2025 Date - Z26-05-2025
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